
If the Council were to adopt the Covenant it 
would not be adopting a Covenant on Human 
Rights but a Covenant on the Restriction of 
Human Rights .. 

The Commission's suggestions for implemen­
tation (E/800, annex 3) were even more unsatis­
factory. The Australian, United States, French 
and· other proposals would undermine the domes­
tic jurisdiction of States and might lead to inter­
national conflict. Every incident would be exag­
gerated and international security and peace 
would be endangered. As it was the purpose of 
the United Nations to strengthen international 
security and goodwill, the Soviet Union dele­
gation would oppose all the proposals on imple­
mentation. 

The meeting rose at 1.15 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED AND SIXTEENTH 
MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 25 August 1948, at 3 p.m. 

Preside.nt : Dr. Charles MALIK 

71. Draft calendar of meetings and con­
ferences in 1949 : Date and place of 
sessions of the Council 

The PRESIDENT called on the Chairman of the 
Co-ordination Committee to give that Commit­
tee.'s views on the question of the date and place 
of Council sessions in 1949. 

Mr. DAVIDSON (Canada), Chairman of the Co­
ordination Committee, said that in its considera­
tion of the draft calendar for 1949, the Committee 
had made some progress in fixing dates for meet­
ings of Commissions and other subsidiary organs, 
but felt that it had reached a point where it could 
pi·oceed no further without ascertaining the views 
of the Council as a whole on the number of 
Council sessions in 1949, their dates and, more 
particularly, where they should be held. The 
Committee had adopted a unanimous recommen­
dation that there should be two sessions of the 
Council in 1949, the first to begin on 7 February, 
the second on 5 July. But it had not been 
thought useful to discuss the places where those 
two sessions should be held, since the Committee 
comprised only thirteen· of the eighteen members 
of the Council,and opinion on .that question at the 
previous session had been very evenly divided. 
A decision was . urgently required, and the 
Committee had therefore decided to bring the 
question before the Council, which might wish, 
at the same time, to take a decision on the 
Committee's recommendations as to the number 
of sessions and their dates. 

pent faire l'objet d'une arrestation ou d'une 
dHention arbitraire, et il consacre pres de trente­
cinq lignes a l'enuni6ration des limitations 
apportees a ce droit. Si le Conseil devait adopter 
le Pacte, ce n'est pas un Pacte des Droits de 
l'homme qu'il adopterait, mais un Pacte des 
re:3trictions apportees aux droits ·de 1 'homme .. 

Les propositions de la Commission pour les 
mesures d'application (E/800, annexe 3) sont 
moins satisfaisantes encore. Les propositions pre­
sentees par les delegues de l'Australie, des Etats­
Unis, de la France et d'antres pays anraient pour 
effet de sa per la sonverainete nationale des Etats 
et pourraient conduire a un confl.it international. 
Le moindre incident serait exagere, et la securite 
internationale et la paix seraient en danger. 
Etant donne que le but des Nations Unies est 
de renforcer la secnrite et la bonne volonte inter­
nationales, la delegation de l'Union sovietique 
s'opposera a tontes les propositions relatives aux 
mesures d'application. 

La seance est levee a 13 h. ;1.5. 

DEUX CENT SEIZIEME SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le mercredi 25 aout 1948, a 15 heures 

President : M. Charles MALIK 

71. Programme provisoire des reunions 
.et conferences pour 1949: Lieu et 
date des sessions du Conseil 

Le PRESIDENT invite le president dn Comite 
de eoordination a exposer les vnes de ce Comite 
qnant aux lien et date des sessions du Conseil 
en 1949. 

:M. DAVIDSON (Canada), President du Comite 
de coordination, declare que ce Comite a examine 
le programme provisoire des reunions pour 1949 
et a fait quelqne progres dans la voie de la deter­
mination des dates des reunions des commissions 
et autres organes subsidiaires, .mais qn'il ne pent, 
selon lui, aller plus loin sans connaitre les vnes 
de l'ensemble du Conseil sur le nombre de ses" 
sions qu'il tiendra en 1949, leur date, et, plus 
particulierement, le lien ou elles devront se tenir. 
Le Oomite a adopte a l'unanimite nne recom­
mandation aux termes de laquelle le Conseil 
devrait tenir deux sessions en 1949, qui com­
menceraient la premiere le 7 fevrier et la seconde 
le 5 juillet. Toutefois, le Comite n'a pas juge utile 
de discuter le lieu ou se tiendraient ces deux 
sessions, car il ne comprend que 13 des 
18 membres du Conseil, et, lors de la precedente 
session, les avis ont ete egalement partages sur 
cette question .. Il est urgent de prendre nne deci­
sion, et c'est pourquoi le Comite a decide de 
porter la question devant le Conseil, qui voudra 
peut-etre, en meme temps, prendre une decision 
au sujet des recommandations du Comite rela­
tives au nombre et aux dates des sessions. 

660 



Mr. EvATT (Australia) suggested that the 
Council should first decide on the number and 
dates of the sessions. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) felt that it would 
be necessary to consider all three of those impor­
tant questions ·at reasonable length before any 
one of them. could be voted on. 

They were discussing not the meeting of a 
Conference, but the sessions of a Council with 
definite responsibilities which, in many most 
important respects, had not been fully discharged 
at the current session. The Council must find 
some method of discharging its responsibilities 
more adequately. He believed that it should 
make provision for fuller consideration of the 
weighty questions with which it had to deal. 
The first of the sessions to be held in 1949 should 
last at least 8 or 9, and possibly 12 weeks. The 
Trusteeship Council, which had a much narrower 
field of responsibility, had recently been sitting 
in New York for as long as, if not longer than, the 
Economic and Social Council at Geneva. A long, 
continuous session was necessary to ensure a 
consistent level of productive work. The length 
of time for which various experts were required 
to be present could be lessened by dividing up 
the session according to the nature of items, one 
third being devoted to economic questions, one 
third to social questions, and one third to ques­
tions of co-ordination and procedure. 

It was not necessary for the Council to decide, 
at that stage, whether there should be two sessions 
or three. If the work were not completed by 
the close of the second session, a third, shorter 
session might be necessary. 

At the sixth session of the Council, the Chinese 
delegation had formulated its objections to hold­
ing sessions away from Headquarters.! Other 
delegations had argued that the holding of the 
seventh session in Europe would give represen­
tatives greater knowledge of European condi­
tions. That contention had proved over-optimis­
tic, to say the least. The President had rightly 
said that if the Council performed its functions 
well in the economic and social fields, political 
and military problems would fade more and more 
into the background. Yet the Council was appa­
rently envisaging without alarm an unnecessary 
loss qf working efficiency. He wished to place 
on record h!s Government's conviction that the 
Council, as one of the principal organs of the 
United Nations - perhaps the organ with the 
greatest promise for the future -, should not 
move away from Headquarters. 

He therefore proposed that the first session of 
the Council in 1949 should be held at Lake 
Success, should continue for a period of 8 to 
12 weeks, and should be divided into three equal 
parts for the consideration of economic questions, 
social questions, and questions relating to co­
ordination and procedure respectively. 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
Cooocil, third year, sixth session, 141st meeting. 

M. EVATT (Australie) propose que le Conseil 
decide d'abord du nombre et des dates des ses­
sions. 

M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) estime qu'il fau­
drait consacrer un examen raisonnable a chacune 
de ces trois importantes questions, avant de pou­
voir voter sur l'une quelconque d'entre elles. 

La discussionne porte pas sur la reunion d'une 
conference, mais sur les sessions d'un Conseil 
charge de taches precises dont, sur plusieurs 
points tres importants, il ne s'est pas acquitte 
pleinement lors de la session en cours. Il faut 

· que le Conseil trouve un moyen de s'acquitter 
de sa tache d'une maniere plus adequate. L'ora­
teur croit que le Conseil devrait prendre des 
dispositions pour examiner de maniere plus 
approfondie les importantes questions qu'il a a 
traiter. La premiere des sessions a tenir en 1949 
devra durer au moins huit ou neuf semaines, et 
peut-etre douze. Le Conseil de Tutelle, dont le 
champ d'activite est beaucoup plus limite, a siege 
recemment a New-York aussi longtemps, sinon 
plus, que le Conseil economique et social a 
Geneve. Une session de.longue duree et ininter­
rompue s'impose si l'on veut accomplir un 
volume raisonnable de travail productif. On 
pourrait reduire la duree de la periode pendant 
laquelle la presence de differents experts est 
necessaire, en divisant la session d'apres la 
nature des questions, un tiers de la session etant 
consacre aux questions economiques, un tiers 
aux questions sociales et un tiers aux questions 
de coordination et de procedure. 

Il n'est pas necessaire que le Conseil decide, 
pour le moment, s'il tiendra deux ou trois ses­
sions. S'il n'a pas termine ses travaux lors de la 
cloture de la seconde session, peut-etre devra-t-il 
en tenir 'nne troisieme, de plus courte duree. 

Lors de la sixieme session du Conseil, la dele­
gation de la Chine a eleve des objections contre 
l'idee de tenir des sessions en un lieu autre que 

· celui du Siege 1. D'autres delegations ont sou­
tenu que si la septieme session se reunissait en 
Europe, les delegues auraient ainsi !'occasion de 
mieux connaitre la situation de !'Europe. Cette 
affirmation s'est revelee pour le moins trop opti­
miste. Le President a dit que si le Conseil 
s'acquitte de ses fonctions de maniere satisfai­
sante dans les domaines economique et social, 
les problemes politiques et militaires passeront 
de plus en plus a l'arriere-plan. Cependant, le 
Conseil semble envisager sans crainte une dimi­
nution· inutile du rendement de son travail. 
L'orateur desire qu'il soit fait mention au 
proces-verbal de la conviction d,e son Gouverne­
ment que le Conseil - l'un des principaux 
organes des Nations Unies et peut-etre celui sur 
lequel il est permis de fonder les plus grands 
espoirs pour l'avenir - ne doit pas s'eloigner 
du Siege des Nations Unies. 

Aussi propose-t-il que le Conseil tienne a Lake 
Success sa premiere session de 1949, que celle-ci 
dure de 8 a 12 semaines et soit divisee en trois 
parties egales consacrees respectivement a 
l'examen des questions economiques, a l'examen 
des questions sociales et a celui des questions 
relatives a la coordination et a la procedure. 

1 Voir Proces-verba!!Kc officiels du Conseil economique 
et social, troisieme annee, sixieme session, 141• seance. 

661 



Mr. S4NTA CRuz (Chile) observed that the 
Committee recommended that . there should be 
two sessions in 1949. But the Co1mcil had noted 
that its agenda was very full, and it would there­
fore have to find ways ·and means of solving 
that .ever more pressing problem. He admitted 
that there were strong technical reasons for hold­
ing only two sessions a year, but he thought there 
was another aspect of the problem. If the 
Council sat three times a year, certain represen­
tatives who were responsible for economic and 
social work in their own countries would be un­
able to attend; there were many such specialists 
in the Council, and they helped to raise the qua­
lity of the debates. He proposed that the Coun­
cil should consider at its convenience whether 
a third session might not be devoted to adminis­
trative; questions which the staff of the perma­
nent delegations could settle. 

It was unnecessary to discuss where the sessions 
should be held. Each country had already consi­
dered and .decided its views on that question 
according to its own possibilities and convenience. 
However, perhaps not all the arguments advanced 
for or against a session at Geneva had been sub­
stantiated. It had been said that tlie distribution 
of do.cuffients at Geneva would be imperfect; but 
the Council had enjoyed excellent technical ser­
vice. . It had also been said that the presence 
of the Council would waken greater interest 
among European countries; but he felt bound 
to say that European newspapers had not given 
the . Council's work the attention he had hoped 
for. Nevertheless, after weighing up the pros 
and cons, his delegation was in favour of holding 
the spring session in 1949 at Geneva. Closer 
contact with United Nations organs helped to 
strengthen faith and interest in the work of the 
Organization and Europe was still the continent 
in which the fate of the world was decided. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America), speak­
ing on a point of order, asked if the Secretariat 
could provide estimates of the financial implica­
tions of the Chilean proposal to hold the next 
session at Geneva. 

Mr. PmLLIPS (Dnited Kingdom) pointed out 
that rule 6 of the Council's rules of procedure·, 
provided that"each session shalt be held at the 
seat of the United Nations, unless, in pursuance 
of a. previous decision of the Council, or at the 
request of a majority of its members,. another 
place is designated." In view of its important 
bearing on expenditure, the proposal to hold the 
next session away from Headquarters, of which 
the Council had only just been seized verbally 
by the Chilean representative, should, he thought, 
p.ave been submitted as a written proposal accom­
panied by a financial estimate, in accordance with 
the other relevant rules of procedure- namely, 
rules. 30 and 60. 

. · Speaking at the invitation of the President, 
Mr. YATES (Secretary of the Co1mcil) said that 
the· estimate depended on a number of assump­
tions, particularly the length of the session, the 
scope of the agenda, and its relationship to other 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) releve que le Comite 
recommande qu'il y ait deux sessions en 1949. 
O:r, le Conseil a constate que son ordre du jour 
et.ait tres charge; il devra done trouver le 
moyen de resoudre ce probleme toltjours plus 
urgent. II reconnait qu'il y a de serieuses raisons 
teehniques pour ne tenir que deux sessions par 
an, mais il pense que le probleme presente aussi 
un autre aspect. Si le Conseil siegeait trois fois 
par an, . certains representants, qui sont charges 
dans leur pays de travaux economiques et 
soeiaux, ne pourraient y assister; ces specialistes 
sont nombreux au sein du Conseil, et ils contri­
buent a rehausser la qualite des debats. II pro­
po.se que le Conseil examine s'il ne serait pas 
possible de consacrer une troisieme session aux 
questions administratives que le personnel des 
delegations permanentes peut resoudre. 

Il est inutile de discuter du lieu ou les sessions 
devront se tenir. C'est Ia une ·question que 
chaque pays a examinee et sur laquelle il s'est 
fait nne opinion conformement a ses possibilites 
et a ses convenances. Toutefojs les arguments 
invoques pour ou contre la reunion d'une session 
a Geneve ne sont peut-etre pas tous tres fondes. 
On a dit qu'a Geneve la distribution des docu­
ments ne serait pas parfaite; mais les services 
tec:hniques dont le Conseil a dispose ont ete 
excellents .. On a dit aussi que la presence du 
Conseil provoquerait un plus grand interet de 
la part des pays europeens; l'orateur doit pour­
taut dire que !'attention que les journaux 
europeens ont consacree aux travaux du Conseil 
ne correspond pas aux espoirs qu'il avait 
congus. Neanmoins, apres avoir pese le pour et 
le eontre, la delegation du Chili est d'avis de 
teru.r a Geneve la session du printemps de 1949. 
Un contact plus direct avec les organes des 
Nations Unies contribue en effet a affermir la 
foi et l'interet dans les travaux des Nations 
Unies, .et l'Europe continue a etre le continent 
ou se deciae le sort du monde. 

:M[. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) demande 
si le Secretariat pourrait fournir un etat esti­
matif des incidences financieres 'de la proposition 
du Chili tendant a ce que la prochaine session 
ait lieu a Geneve. 

l\L PmLLIPS (Royaume-Uni) fait observer que 
!'article 6 du reglement interieur du Conseil 
pr€rvoit que : « les sessions se tiennent au Siege 
de !'Organisation, a moins qu'un autre lieu n'ait 
ete designe en vertu d'nne decision precedente 
du Conseil ou d'une demande emanant de .la 
majorite de ses membres ». En raison de ses 
consequences financieres importantes, la propo­
sition de tenir la prochaine session en un autre 
lieu que le Siege, dont le delegue du Chili vient 
a l'instant de saisir oralement le Conseil, devrait, 
selon lui, avoir ete presentee par ecrit, accompa­
gnee d'un etat estimatif, conformement aux 
autres articles pertinents du reglement interieur, 
a savoir les articles 30 et 60 . 

Invite par le President a prendre la parole, 
1\'I. Y A'.rEs (Secretaire du Conseil) declare que la 
prevision des depenses depend d'un certain 
nombre de facteurs, en particulier de la duree 
de la. sessior;t, de l'import~nce de l'ordre du jour, 

662 



big United Nations conferences to be held· at 
Geneva. A more detailed written estimate would 
be made as soon as possible, but in the meantime, 
on certain assumptions, he could say that the cost 
of a six-week session at Geneva would be of the 
order of $125,000 more than that of a similar 
se~ion at Lake Success. 

The PRESIDENT agreed that the Council would 
have to admit the validity of the objections of the 
United Kingdom representative, unless it chose 
to suspend rule 6 of the rules of procedure. 

. Mr. MENDES-FRAL~CE (France) said that every 
year, at the July session, the Council drew up 
its calendar for the following year. All members 
had known that during the current session the 
Council would be called upon to consider the 
calendar for the following year. As usual, they 
would have to fix dates and places. All members 
should thus have been prepared to consider the 
questions before them. · In those circumstances, 
his delegation formally submitted the following 
proposal : "In 1949 one of the Council's ses­
sions shall be held at Geneva." 

He trusted that in view of the simplicity of his 
proposal, the United Kingdom representative 
would not insist that it should be submitted in 
writing. 

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile), supported by 
Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France), formally proposed 
that the second session of the Council in 1949 
}Je held at Geneva. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) recalled that 
his point of order had been raised under rule 6 
of the Council's rules of procedure. He was 
reluctant to fall back on rule 60, unless compelled 
to do so; but that rule had been included for a 
certain purpose, of which the existing situation 
provided an excellent example. 

Rule 6 provided that Council sessions should 
in normal circumstances be held at Headquarters. 
Delegations had not therefore come to Geneva 
prepared to consider a proposal which would 
entail aclditional expenditure of some 125,000 dol­
lars. For the Council to take a decision on that 
proposal without representatives' having been 
given even the statutory twenty-four hours for 
consideration and consultation with their gov~rn­
ments would be a. very grave procedural error. 

He would have preferred the financial estimates 
to be presented to the Council in writing in the 
normal way, in accordance with rule 30. 

The PRESIDENT suggested that the first step 
should be for the Council to decide whether it 
wished to waive rule 60. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN. (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics) asked whether it was true that the 
proposal to hold one of the 1949 sessions of the 
Council at Geneva had been made the previous 
day in the Co-ordination Committee. 

et des autres conferences importantes des Nations 
Unies qui doivent avoir lieu a Geni'we. Un etat 
estimatif plus detaille sera presente par ecrit 
des que possible, mais, en attendant, il peut dire, 
d'apres certaines previsions, qu'une session de 
six semaines a Geneve couterait approximative­
ment 125.000 dollars de plus . qu'une· session. de 
meme duree a Lake Success. 

Le PRESIDENT admet que le Conseil devra 
reconnaitre la validite des objections elevees par 
le delegue du Royaume-Uni, s'il ne veut suspen­
dre !'application de l'article 6 du reglement 
interieur. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) rappelle que, 
chaque annee, c'est a la session de juillet que le 
Conseil etablit son calendrier pour l'annee sui­
vante. Tous les membres du Conseil savaient 
qu'au cours de la presente session le Cow~eil 
serait appele a examiner le programme de l'annee 
prochaine et que, comme d'habitude, ils auraient 
a fixer les dates et lieux des reunions. Tons les 
membres du Conseil doivent done etre prets a 
examiner les questions dont ils sont saisis. Dans 
ces conditions, la delegation fran~aise presente 
officiellement la proposition suivante : « En 1949, 
l'une des sessions du Conseil se tiendra a 
Geneve ». ' 

Il pense que le delegue du Royaume-Uni n'in­
sistera pas pour que sa proposition soit faite 
par ecrit, etant donne sa simplicite meme. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili), appuye par M. MEN- · 
DES-FRANCE . (France), propose que la seconde 
session du Conseil en 1949 se tienne a Geneve. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) rappelle qu'il a 
souleve nne question de procedure en invoquant 
l'article 6 du reglement interieur du Conseil. 
Il hesiterait a invoquer l'article 60, s'il n'etait 
contraint de le faire; mais cet article a ete insere 
dans le Reglement interieur dans un dessein 
determine, dont la situation actuelle fournit une 
excellente illustration. 

L'article 6 prevoit que les sessions du Conseil 
doivent, normalement, se tenir au Siege. Aussi, 
les delegations ne sont-elles pas venues a Geneve 
pretes a examiner une proposition qui entraine 
une depense supplementaire de 125.000 dollars. 
Le Conseil commettrait une grave erreur de pro­
cedure s 'il prenait une decision sur cette propo­
sition sans que les delegues aient dispose des 
24 heures reglementaires pour !'examiner et 
consulter leur gouvernement. 

,Il aurait prefere que l'etat e~timatif financier 
flit presente par ecrit au Conseil, selon la pro­
cedure normale, conformement a l'article 30. 

Le PRESIDENT croit que la premiere chose a 
faire pour le Conseil serait de decider s'il entend 
ne pas appliquer l'article 60. 

M. ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques) demande s'il est exact que la 
proposition selon laquelle le Conseil tiendrait a 
Genevc une de ses sessions de 1949 a ete pre.. 
sentee la veille au Comite charge des questions 
de coordination. 

663 



In any event, it was not a new idea. It had 
been mooted ever since the opening of the current 
session; the position of all representatives was 
surely clear, and was unlikely to be modified by 
postponement of the discussion for twenty-four 
hours. He would not, however, oppose any 
formal motion to dder the debate for twenty-four 
hours. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) pointed out 
that not only was the waiving of rule 60 at issue, 
but also the suspension of rule 30. That rule, 
under which the Secretary-General had to prepare 
and ci1·culate to members financial estimates, had 
been carefully drafted. If the Council were not 
in a position to give close attention to financial 
matters, its work would become academic, and its 
decisions would not be so well able to withstand 
examination in the General Assembly's Fifth 
Committee. 

He could not agree with the Soviet Union repre­
sentative that all delegations had come to Geneva 
with their minds made up, or that the figure for 
additional expenditure given them by the Secre­
tariat could not influence their positions. He 
was only asking for time for his own and other 
delegations to examine the question in the light 
of that new factor. 

Mr. KAMINSKY (Byelorussian Soviet Socialist 
Republic) recalled that on the previous day an­
other item of the agenda, item 48, had been exa­
mined without anyone calling attention to the 
lack of financial estimates. 

Any financial estimates which the Secretary­
General could provide in connexion with the sub­
ject under discussion would not differ substan­
tially from those he had circulated at the sixth 
session of the Council. The Council was there­
fore in a position to discuss the substance of the 
Chilean proposal. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) asked the United 
Kingdo111 representative not to press further 
objections which were purely procedural. 
Although the Council considered amendments 
submitted by one or another of its members every 
day, the rule which required amendments to be 
submitted in writing and circulated twenty-fol.u 
hours in advance was seldom invoked against 
them. That rule was useful as a means of avoid­
ing unexpected motions or improvised proposals 
which might prove dangerous, but it was not cus­
tomary to invoke it. He therefore appealed to 
the United Kingdom representative to allow the 
Council to take a decision on the substance of the 
question. 

He believed that in a body such as the Council, 
the rule applied should be that which permitted 
the majority to arrive at a correct decision. 
There could be no doubt that all members of the 
Council had been able, by that time, to consider 
the question under discussion, which had poli­
tical implications, and that they could take a deci­
sion on it. 

En tout cas, ce n'est pas la nne idee nouvelle. 
Elle n'a pas cesse d'etre debattue depuis l'ouver­
ture de la session en cours; la position de tous 
les delegues est nettement definie et il est peu 
vraisemblable qu'ils la modifient si la discussion 
est retardee de vingt-quatre heures. Toutefois, 
il ne s'opposera pas a une motion demandapt 
expressement de retarder la discussion de vingt­
quatre heures. 

M. PmLLIPS (Royaume-Uni) fait remarquer 
qu'il s'agit de savoir non seulement si l'on 
renoncera a appliquer l'article 60, mais encore 
si l'on suspendra l'article 30. Cet article, aux 
termes duquel le Secretaire general doit prepa­
rer et faire distribuer aux membres un etat 
estimatif des depenses, a ete redige avec soin. Si 
le Conseil n'est pas en mesure de donner aux 
questions financieres toute !'attention vanlue, ses 
travaux prendront un caractere academique et 
ses decisions auront mains de chances de resister 
a l'examen qu'en fera la cinquieme Commission 
de l'Assemblee generale. 

II ne peut partager l'opinion du representant 
de l'Union sovietique lorsque celui-ci declare que 
toute les delegations sont venues a Geneve ayant 
sur chaque question nne opinion bien arretee, 
et que le chiffre des depenses supplementaires 
qui leur a ete indique par le Secretariat ne pent 
influencer leur attitude. II demande seulement 
qu'on laisse a sa delegation et aux autres dele­
gations le temps d'examiner la question en tenant 
compte de cet element nouveau. · 

l\1C. KAMINSKY (Republique socialiste SOVle­
tiqu.e de Bielorussie) rappelle que la veille un 
autre point de l'ordre du jour, le point 48, a ete 
examine sans que personne attire !'attention sur 
}'absence d'un etat estimatif. 

L·es etats estimatifs que le Secretaire general 
pourrait fournir en ce qui concerne la question 
en discussion ne differeraient pas sensiblement 
de ceux qu'il a fait distribuer lors de la sixieme 
session du Conseil. Le Conseil est done a meme 
de se prononcer sur le fond de la proposition 
chilienne. 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) demande au 
representant du Royaume-Uni de ne pas insister 
sur ses objections, qui portent uniquement sur la 
procedure. II arrive tous les jours que le Conseil 
soit en presence d'amendements presentes par 
tel ou tel de ses membres et il est rare qu'on 
oppose a ceux-ci l'article du reglement qui exige 
que les amendements soient presentes par ecrit 
et distribues 24 heures d'avance. Cette disposi­
tion est utile pour eviter des propositions inat­
tendues ou improvisees qui pourraient s'averer 
dangereuses, mais il n'est pas d'usage de l'invo­
quer. II adresse done un appel au representant 

. du Royaume-Uni pour qu'il permette au Conseil 
de se: prononcer sur le fond de la question. 

II estime que, dans un organisme tel que le 
Conseil, la regie a appliquer doit etre celle qui 
permet a la majorite de parvenir a nne decision 
correcte. II n'est pas douteux qu'a l'heure 
actuelle tons les membres du Conseil ont pu 
examiner la question en discussion, qui a des 
incidences politiques, et qu'ils peuvent se pro­
noncer a son egard. 

664 



The United Kingdom representative had said 
that decisions which had been taken too rapidly 
might be challenged in the Fifth Committee of 
the General Assembly. If he would agree to 
uphold the Council's decision in the Fifth Com­
mittee on condition that the debate was postponed 
for twenty-fours hours, some delegations would 
consider that argument. But if he was deter­
mined to reopen discussion of the decision, 
whatever it might be, in the Fifth Committee, 
the French delegation did not see why the 
Council should postpone for twenty-four hours 
a debate which would no doubt be resumed the 
next day in the same circumstances as at the 
cu:rrent meeting. 

The PRESIDENT recalled that he had asked the 
Councilto decide whether it wished to waive the 
twenty-four hour rule (rule 60), for the question 
at issue only. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) said that he 
was not opposed in principle to waiving the 
twenty-four hour rule in respect of proposals put 
forward during debate. But not only was there 
a very considerable sum of money involved; there 
was also no reason why the proposal in question 
should not have been submitted earlier in accor­
dance with normal procedure. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) thought the Secreta­
riat could confirm that when the Council had 
been asked by the United Kingdom delegation, at 
its sixth session, to reverse the decision to hold the 
seventh session in Europe, 1 both that proposal 
and the estimated financial implications had been 
circulated well over twenty-four hours in advance 
of the discussion. 

He himself had until that morning been quite 
unaware that any proposal· would be introduced 
to hbld the second session of the Council in 1949 
away from Headquarters. 

The PRESIDENT pointed out that, under rule 30 
of the rules of procedure, financial estimates 
had to be prepared and circulated before any 
proposal which involved expenditure from United 
Nations funds was approved, but not necessarily 
before it was discussed by the Council. 

Mr. VAN DER MANDELE (Netherlands) recalled 
that he had always upheld rule 30 as vigorously 
as the United Kingdom representative. The 
debate should not, however, be prolonged solely 
on procedural grounds. The question had not 
only been raised the previous day in the Co-ordi­
nation Committee, as the Soviet Union represen­
tative had stated, but had also been extensively 
discussed behind the scenes throughout the ses­
sion. He could not really believe that any dele­
gations had been unaware of the imminence of 
such a proposal as the Chilean representative had 
made. They would have briefed themselves 

· 1 See Official Records of the Economic and. Social 
Council, third year, sixth session, 140th meeting .. 

. 
Le representant du Royaume-Uni a dit que 

des decisions . prises trap rapidement risquent 
d'etre contestees par la cinqui~me Commission 
de l'Assemblee generale. S'il s'engageait a soute­
nir devant la cinquieme Commission la decision 
qui sera. prise par le Conseil, a condition que 
l'on ajourne le debat de 24 heures, certaines 
delegations prendraient cet argument en consi­
deration. Mais si le representant du Royaume­
Uni se propose de rouvrir la discussion sur cette 
decision, quelle qu'elle puisse etre, a la cin­
quieme Commission, la delegation fran(,laise ne 
voit pas pourquoi le Conseil retarderait de 
24 heures un debat qui sera sans doute repris 
le lendemain dans les memes conditions qu'a la 
seance actuelle ... 

Le PRESIDENT rappelle qu'il a demande au 
Conseil de decider s'il desire renoncer, seulement 
pour la question en discussion, au delai de vingt­
quatre heures prevu par !'article 60. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il ne 
s'oppose pas en principe a ce qu'on renonce a 
la regie des 24 heures en ce qui concerne les 
propositions presentees au cours des debats. 
Toutefois, non seulement il s'agit en !'occurrence 
cl\m supplement de depenses tres eleve, mais 
encore il ne voit pas pour quelles raisons la 
proposition n'aurait pas ete presentee plus tot 
selon la procedure normale. 

M. P. C. CHANG (Chine) estime que le Secreta­
riat est a meme de confirmer que lorsque la 
delegation du Royaume-Uni a demande au 
Conseil, lors de sa sixieme session, de revenir sur 
la decision qu'il avait prise de tenir en Europe 
la septieine session 1, cette proposition · et l'etat 
estimatif de ses incidences financieres ont ete 
distribuees bien plus de 24 heures avant la dis­
cussion des debats. 

Lui-meme ignorait totalement ce matin encore 
qu'une proposition serait presentee tendant a 
fixer hors du Siege le lieu de reunion de la 
seconde session du Conseil en 1949. 

Le PRESIDENT fait observer qu'aux termes de 
l'article 30 du reglement interieur, les etats 
estimatifs doivent etre prepares et distribues 
avant . que toute proposition entrainant des 
depenses de la part des Nations Unies soit 
approuvee, mais non pas necessairement avant 
que le Conseil en discute. 

M. VANDER MANDELE (Pays-Bas) rappelle qu'il 
a toujours soutenu aussi energiquement que le 
representant du Royaume-Uni !'application de 
l'article 30 du reglement interieur. Toutefois, le 
debat ne d.evrait pas se prolonger uniquement 
pour qes raisons de procedure; non seulement 
la question a ete soulevee la veille au sein du 
Comite charge des questions de coordination, 
ainsi que l'a declare le representant de l'Union 
sovietique, mais encore elle a fait l'objet de 
nombreuses discussions dans la coulisse tout au 
long de la session. II se refuse a croire que cer­
taines delegations ne se soient pas attendues a 

1 Voir Proces-verbaux ojficiels du Conseil iiconomique 
et social, troisieme annee, sixieme session, 140• seance. 

665 



adequately to discuss the proposal simply by 
turning back to the financial estimates presented 
a year previously. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) pointed out that if 
representatives had been at Lake Success, they 
could easily have had access to those financial 
estimates. The point gave an excellent example 
of the inconvenience of holding sessions away 
from Headquarters, 

Mr. n'AscoLI (Venezuela) pointed out that the 
question before the Council was the date and 
place of sessions, not merely meeting dates. The 
Council had therefore been aware that the place 
would be discussed, and· he wondered whether 
rule 60 of the rules of pro'Cedure could really 
be invoked. 

. The PRESIDENT stated that nothing which had 
been said by the representatives of the Soviet 
Union, the Netherlands or Venezuela invalidated 
the right of the United Kingdom representative 
to· invoke rule 60. The Council had in fact only 
been seized of the proposal to hold its second 
session in 1949 away from Headquarters at the 
current meeting. 

Mr. EvATT (Australia) said that he accepted 
the Presidenes ruling. On the other hand, nu­
merous precedents had already been established 
during the session (for example, during the dis­
cussion on the International Children's Emer­
gency Fund) for the submission of proposals at 
meetings without the simultaneous subni.ission of 
the relevant financial estimates. 

If he had thought that an adjouniment of 
twenty-four hours might result in some change 
of position on the part of the delegations, he 
would have supported any. appropriate motion. 
But the Venezuelan representative had rightly 
pointed out that not only the date, but also the 
place of the 1949 sessions of the . Council was 
on the day's agenda. 

The Council was acting primarily under rule 6 
of the rules of procedure. ·Consequently, unless 
any delegation specifically requested adjourn­
ment of the debate in order to consult its 
Government, he would support the waiving of 
the twenty-four hour rule. · · 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kindom) said that he 
could not altogether accept the arguments of the 
Venezuelan and Australian representatives. 
When, at the sixth session of the Council, tl:le 
United Kingdom delegation had made a propo­
sal concerning the place of the subsequent ses­
sion, 1 it had been submitted si..'\: weeks in advance, 
so that the financial implications of the proposal 
could be estimated and circulated and ·so that 
Governments could give the proposal serious 
consideration. 

1 See Official Eecords of the Economic and Social 
Council,· third year, sixth session, 140th meeting. 

voir surgir nne proposition telle que celle du 
representant du Chili. Ils ont en la possibilite 
de se docunienter pour la discussion de cette 
proposition en se reportant simplement aux etats 
estimatifs presentes il y a un an. 

lVI. P. C. CHANG (Chine) fait remarquer que si 
les representants avaient ete a Lake Success, il 
leur aurait ete facile de consulter ces etats esti­
matifs. II voit la une illustration frappante de 
!'inconvenient qu'il y a a tenir des sessions hors 
du Siege. 

M. n'.AscoLI (V.enezuela) fait observer que la 
question dont est saisi le Conseil est celle des 
lieux et dates des sessions et non pas simplement 
celle des dates de reunion de ces sessions. Le 
Conseil.savait done qu'il serait appele a discuter 
du lieu des sessions, et l'orateur se demande si 
l'on peut reellement invoquer dans ces conditions 
!'article 60 du reglement interieur. 

Le PRESIDENT fait remarquer que, dans ce 
qu'ont dit le representant de !'Union sovietique, 
cel.ui des Pays-Bas et celui du Venezuela, rien 
n'infirme le droit, pour le representant du 
Royaume-Uni, · d'invoquer !'article 60. Ce n'est, 
en fait, qu'a la presente seance que le Conseil a 
et£; saisi de la proposition de tenir sa seconde 
session de 1949 hors du Siege. 

JV.L EvATT (Australie) declare qu'il accepte 
!'interpretation du President. Mais, d'autre part, 
il y a eu au cours de la session actuelle, par 
exemple au cours des debats relatifs aU: Fonds 
international de secours a. l'Enfance, de nom­
breux precedents de propositions qui ont ete 
presentees en seance sans etre accompagnees des 
etats estimatifs de depenses y afferents. 

S'il avait pense qu'un ajournement de 24 hen­
res pourrait amener les delegations a :rp.odifier 
leur attitude, il aurait appuye toute motion en 
ce sens. Mais, comme l'a fait observer a bon droit · 
le representant du Venezuela, ce sont non seule­
ment les dates, mais egalement le lieu de reunion 
des sessions du Conseil en 1949 qui figurent a 
l'ordre du jour. 

r .. e Conseil agit avant tout en vertu de 
l 'article 6 de son reglement interieur. Par conse­
quent, a mains qu'une delegation ne demande 
expressement l'ajournement du debat pour 
pouvoir consulter son gouvernement, il se pro­
noncera pour la derogation a la regle des 
24 heures. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) declare qu'il ne 
peu.t souscrire entierement a la these du repre­
sentant du Venezuela et de celui de l'Australie. 
Quand, lors de la sixieme session du Conseil, la 
deli~gation duRoyaume-Uni a formule une pro­
position concernant le lieu ou se tiendrait la 
session suivante 1, elle l'a soumise six semaines 
a l'.avance, de maniere a permettre de dresser et 
de faire distribuer l'etat estimatif des incidences 
financieres de cette proposition et a donner aux: 
gouvernements la possibilite d'examiner la pro­
position avec toute !'attention voulue. 

1 Voir Proces·verbaux ojficiels. itu ConseiZ economique 
et social, troisieme annee, sixieme session, 140• seance. 

666 



The twenty-four hour rule did .not affect the 
United Kingdom delegation as much as some ot)J.er 
delegations. Since hearing of .the proposal . the 
previous evening, he had been able to contact his 
Government. Other representatives who could 
not contact their governments immediately were, 
however, being asked to assume blindly the heavy 
responsibilities implicit in a decision having such 
financial implications. 

He would not, therefore, himself insist on the 
application .of rule 60, but would support any 
other d-elegation which invoked it. 

Mr.· P. C. CHANG (China) felt that the Presi­
dent's interpretation of rule 30 was casuistical. 
Before the Council could begin serious and int-el­
ligent consideration of the Chilean proposal, it 
had to have before . it estimates of the financial 
implications of that proposal. 

The PRESIDENT said that his interpretation of 
rule 30 was in strict accordance with the text 
and was, moreover, confirmed by precedent. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) endorsed the 
President's statement. On several occasions the 
Council had embarked on discussions and then, 
when they were nearing their close, the President 
had waited until the necessary estimates were 
distributed before putting the question to. the 
vote. The Council should thereforo begin dis­
cussion on the substance of the question and ask 
the Secretariat to prepare an estimate of expen­
diture as quickly as possible. Before the dis­
cussion was concluded, they would have in 
writing the particulars given orally by the Secre-
tary. · · 

The PRESIDENT· announced that since no repre­
sentative. had invoked rule 60, discussion was 
open on both proposals-namely, the Chilean pro­
posal that the second session in 1949 should be 
held at Geneva; and the Chinese proposal that 
the. first session in 1949 should be .held at Lake 
Success, continue· for eight. to twelve weeks, and 
be divided into three equal parts for consider­
ation o:f economic questions, social questions and 
questions relating to co-ordination and procedure 
respectively. 

Mr. ARUTIUNIAN (Union of Soviet Socialist 
Republics), speaking on a point of order, asked 
whether a proposal regarding the working ar­
rangements for sessions was in qrde:r, since the 
agenda for the current meeting only referred to 
the place and dates of sessions in 1949. 

The PRESIDENT appealed to all representatives 
not to raise points of order which would not 
advance the debate. The length of sessions would 
be determined by deciding on their dates, which 
meant their dates of opening and closure. 

La regle des 24 heures n'i:n,teresse pas la dele­
gation .du. Royaume-Uni autant que. certaines 
autres delegatio!lS. Depuis que )a veille au soir 
il a eu ~onnaiSS!lnCe . de la proposition,. il a. pu 
se mettre en rapport· avec. son Gouvernement. 
Mais on demande aux autres ·delegations qui 
n'ont pu se mettre immediatement en rapport 
avec leur gouvernenien:t d'assumer a l'aveuglette 
les lourdes responsabilites qu'implique une deci­
sion comportant de telles consequences finan­
cieres. 

II n'insiste pas lui-meme pour !'application de 
l'article 60 du reglement interieur, mais il 
appuiera toute autre delegation qui s'en pre­
vaudra. 

M. P. C. CHaNG (Chine) estime que !'interpre­
tation donnee par le President de l'article 30 du 
Reglement interieur du Conseil est un pen 
subtile. Avant de pouvoir entreprendre un 
examen serieux et intelligent de la proposition 
du Chili, le Conseil doit etre en possession de 
l'etat estimatif des incidences financieres de cette 
proposition. 

Le PRESIDENT declare que son, interpretation 
de l'article 30 est strictement conforme au texte, 
et qu'au surplus elle est confirmee par un ,pre­
cedent . 

. M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) partage l'avis du 
President. En plusieurs circonstances, le Conseil 
a entame des debats, puis, au moment de leur 
conclusion, le President a attendu pour mettre 
la question aux voix que les estimations neces­
saires soient distribuees. Le Conseil devrait done 
commencer la discussion du fond ·de la question 
et demander au Secretaria.t de preparer le plus 
rapidement possible un etat estimatif des depen­
ses. Avant que la discussion arrive a son terme, 
le Conseil aurait par ecrit les renseignements 
que son Secretaire a bien voulu donner verbale­
ment. 

Le PRESIDENT declare qu'aucun autre delegue 
n'ayant invoque l'article 60 du reglement inte­
rieur, la discussion est ouverte a la fois sur la 
proposition ehilienne tendant a ce que la seconde 
session de 1949 soit tenue a Geneve, et sur la 
proposition de. la Chine, selon laquelle on tien­
drait a Lake Success la premiere session de 1949, 
qui durerait de 8 a 12 semaines, et serait divisee 
en trois periodes egales pour permettre l'examen 
respectif . des questions economiques, des ques­
tions sociales et des que'stions de coordination 
et de procedure. 

M, ARUTIUNIAN (Union des Republiques socia­
listes sovietiques), .soulevant un point de 
procedure, demande si nne. proposition relative 
a .!'organisation des travaux des sessions est 
recevable, l'ordre du jour de la seance actuelle 
ne portant que sur les lieu et date des sessionS 
du Conseil en 1949. 

Le PRESIDENT demande instamment a tons les 
delegues de ne pas soulever de questions d~ 
procedure qui ne font pas progresser les debats. 
La duree des sessions sera determinee par la 
fixation de leurs dates, c'est-a-dire des dates 
d'ouverture et de cloture .. 

667 



The ·question of working arrangements was 
indeed not specifically mentioned on the day's 
agenda. He recalled, however, that the item 
under discussion had been submitted on the 
initiative of the Co~ordination Committe·e, the 
Chairman of which, in his statement at the cur­
rent meeting, had raised matters not entirely 
confined to date and place. He considered that 
the Chinese proposal was therefore in order. 

Mr. VAN DER JVJh'qDELE (Netherlands) recalled 
that his country would not be represented on 
the Council in 1949 unless it was re-elected. His 
comments were therefore disinterested. 

The Chinese proposal needed very careful con­
sideration. · The Council must try to avoid repe­
tition of its failure to complete its agenda. On 
the other hand, representatives could not secure 
from their governments within twenty-four hours 
instructions .on such an important and compli­
cated matter as the extension of Council sessions 
to eight to twelve weeks. 

He therefore proposed, as an amendment to the 
Chinese proposal, that the Council should take 
no decision at that stage on the closing date of the 
first session in 1949, but that representatives 
should seek authority from their governments to 
approve prolongation of that session for as long 
as might prove necessary. 

He could not agree with the Chinese represen­
tative that the first session in 1949 should devote 
its attention to one class of business at a time. 
That would lead to a continuous session of the 
Council from January to July, which many 
governments would not welcome. The Nether­
lands Government felt it would be preferable for 
the Council to divide into three different types 
. of Committee,· which would sit simultaneously. 

Mr. MENDES-FRANCE (France) pointed out that 
the Council had before it several groups of propo­
sals which could no doubt be profitably examined 
one by one. · 

He would not dwell at length on the Chinese 
proposal regarding the organization of the Coun­
cil's work. The French delegation had been stu­
dying such questions for a considerable time, and 
had already distributed to the Council a docu­
ment dealing with them. 1 The Committee on 
Procedure still had before it some of the pro­
posals which his delegation had submitted, but 
had made little headway in its work owing to the 
leisureliness displayed by most Council members 
in examining the matter. 

The view of the Co-ordination Committee was 
that the Council should hold no more than two 
sessions next year. If it was desired that repre­
sentatives not on permanent delegations should 
come from their countries to sit in the Council, 
their convenience must be considered; they could 
not be asked to absent themselves from their coun­
tries for excessive periods. He supported the 

1 See document E/C.3/5. 

Il est exact que la question de !'organisation 
des travaux n'est pas expressemeiit mentionnee 
a l'ordre du jour. Toutefois, le President rapJ?elle 
que le point dont on discute a ete inscrit' a 
l'ordre du jour sur !'initiative du Comite de 
coordination dont le President, dans l'expose 
qu'il a fait au cours de la presente seance, a 
aborde des sujets qui ne se limitent pas exclusi­
vement ala question des lieu et date des sessions. 
II estime des lors que la proposition de la Chine 
e11t rece;vable. 

M. VAN DER MANnELE (Pays-Bas) rappelle que 
son pays ne sera represente au Conseil en 1949 

. que s'il est reelu. Les observations qu'il a faites 
sont done desinteressees. 

La proposition de la Chine demande une etude 
minutieuse. Le Conseil doit s'efforcer d'eviter de 
se trouver a nouveau dans l'impossibilite 
d'epuiser son ordre du jour. D'autre part, les 
representants ne peuvent pas obtenir de leur 
gouvernement, dans les 24 heures, des instruc­
tions sur une question aussi importante et 
complexe que celle de la prolongation de la duree 
des sessions du Conseil jusqu'a 8 ou 12 semaines. 

· Aussi propose-t-il a titre d'amendement a la 
proposition de la Chine que le Conseil ne prenne 
pour le moment aucune decision sur la date de 
cliJture de la premiere session de 1949, mais que 
le8 delegues demandent a leur gouvernement les 
pouvoirs necessaires pour approuver la prolon­
gation de cette session pour la duree qui pourrait 
se reveler necessaire. ' 

II ne pense pas, comme le representant de la 
Chine, que la premiere session de 1949 doive se 
horner a examiner une seule categoric de pro­
bl€1mes a la fois. On aboutirait ainsi a faire sieger 
le Conseil sans discontinuer de janvier a juillet, 
ce que bon nombre de gouvernements ne ver­
raient pas favorablement. Le gouvernement des 
Pays-Bas estime qu'il serait preferable que le 
Conseil se divise en comites de trois types diffe-

. rents qui siegeraient simultanement. · 

M. MENDES-FRANCE (France) constate que le 
Co:nseil est saisi de plusieurs series de proposi­
tions qu'il y aurait sans doute avantage a exami-
ner separement. ' 

Il ne s'etendra pas longuement sur la propo­
sition chinoise relative a !'organisation des 
travaux du Conseil. La delegation frangaise 
etudie ces questions depuis longtemps et elle a 
deja fait distribuer aux meinbres du Conseil un 
document qui leur est consacre 1. L.e Comite de 
procedure se trouve encore saisi de certaines des 
propositions que cette delegation a presentees et 
il n'a guere avance dans sa tache, en raison du 
peu de hate que la plupart des membres du 
Conseil ont manifeste pour examiner cette 
question. 

Vopinion du Comlte de coordination est que 
le Conseil ne devrait pas tenir plus de deux 
sessions l'an prochain. Si l'on veut qu'en dehors 
des delegations pernianentes des delegues vien­
nent de leur pays pour sieger au Conseil, il faut 
tenir compte de leurs convenances; on ne peut 
pas leur demander d'etre absents trop longtemps 
de ehez eux. II s'associe Jt la proposition de ne 

1 Voir document E/C.3/5. 

668 



proposal to hold two sessions only, 1vith the pro­
viso that a decision could be taken to hold a 
third session if that appeared necessary and feas­
ible at the close of the second. 

He had warmly supported the Chilean propo­
sal. The next session might be held at Lake 
Success, while the summer session could be held 
at Geneva. The fact of meeting at G€neva for 
two years in succession would not constitute a 
precedent. Circumstances might possibly lead 
the Council to hold two consecutive sessions at 
Geneva without such action becoming an esta­
blished rule. The circumstances which seemed 
likely to prevail in 1949 appeared to justify the 
selection of Geneva. 

As the Chilean representative had said, 
it was Europe which represented the n€rve­
centre of the world situation. It was in Eu­
rope that the United Nations must act with 
the greatest vigilance. That circumstance alone 
justified the Council's presence in Europe. 

Turning to the question of facilities for work, 
he recalled that the desired steps had been taken 
and that construction of the permanent Head­
quarters would soon begin; but the building 
intended for the Council would not be ready the 
following year. Hence, if the Council did not 
meet at G€neva it would have to meet at Lake 
Success, not at New York, where it would have 
enjoyed facilities sorely lacking at Lake Success. 
That being so, it seemed to him that the Council 
should feel more at liberty to meet away from 
Headquarters. 

When it had been suggested that the Council 
should come to Geneva, objections had been raised 
with regard to facilities for work. The majority 
of representatives had pointed out that at Geneva 
they would enjoy better working conditions. 
The position would clearly not be the same when 
permanent Headquarters had been set up in 
New York. · 

The Chinese representative had said that the 
results of the current session were not satisfac­
tory; but he (Mr. Mendes-France) considered that 
if the session had been held at Lake Success, the 
work of the Council woUld have progressed even 
more slowly. 

In those circumstances, he thought that mate­
rial considerations might still justify holding the 
session at Geneva. But it appeared to be poli­
tical considerations which were most important, 
and they were sufficiently serious for him to call 
them to the attention of the Council. 

It was essential for the Council to keep the 
peoples of Europe, who were passing through a 
troubled period in their history, in contact with 
the United Nations. It was necessary that those 
peoples should know that there was an interna­
tional organization dealing with the great pro­
blems which lay at the root of poverty and the 
danger of war. 

The presence in Europe of the leading organs 
of the United Nations was therefore of the great­
est importance. He had assembled some news­
paper cuttings from the French Press covering 
the Council's session, and had found a certain 
amount of criticism,. even some strong criticism; 
but the important thing was that the French 
Press had devoted much space to examination O:E 

. . . " . ' . ) 

tenir que deux sessions seulement, sous reserve 
que si, a i'issue de la deuxieme session, il appa­
rait necessaire et possible de tenir une troisieme 
session, on puisse alors en decider ainsi. 

Il a appuye chaleureusement la proposition 
du Chili. Il precise que .la prochaine session 
pourrait avoir lieu a Lake Success alors que la 
session d'ete se tiendrait a Geneve. Le fait de 
se reunir deux ans de suite a Geneve ne constitue 
pas un precedent. Les circonstances peuvent 
amener le Conseil a se reunir deux fois de suite 
a Geneve sans que cela devienne une regle. Les 
circonstances qui semblent devoir prevaloir en 
1949 paraissent justifier le choix de Geneve 
comme lieu de la session. 

Comme l'a dit le delegue du Chili, actuellement 
c'est l'Europe qui represente le point nevr~l­
gique de la situation mondiale. C'est en Europe 
que l'action des Nations Unies doit etre la plus 
vigilante. Cette circonstance justifie a elle seule 
la presence du Conseil en Europe. 

Passant a la question des facilites de travail, 
il rappelle que les dispositions voulues sont prises 
et que la construction du siege permanent va 
bientot commencer; toutefois, le biltiment destine 
au Conseil ne sera pas pret l'annee suivante. 
Done, si le Conseil ne se reunit pas a Geneve, il 
devra se reunir a Lake Success, et non pas a 
New-York, ou il jouirait des facilites qui font 
cruellement defaut a Lake Success .. Dans ces 
conditions, il lui semble que le Conseil doit se 
sentir plus libre de s'eloigner du siege. 

Quand on parle de venir a Geneve, on se voit 
opposer une objection relative aux facilites de 
travail. La majorite des delegations ont pu 
remarquer qu'elles disposaient a Geneve de 
meilleures conditions de travail. La situation, 
evidemment, ne sera plus la menie quand le 
siege permanent aura ete etabli a New-York. 

Le representant de la Chine a dit que les 
resultats de la session actuelle n'etaient pas 
satisfaisants, mais l'orateur considere que si la 
session avait eu lieu a Lake Success, les travaux 
du Conseil auraient avance encore mains vite. 

Dans ces conditions, il estime que les conside­
rations d'ordre materiel pourraient encore 
j'ustifier la venue du. Conseil a Geneve. Mais, 
poursuit l'orateur, ce sont les considerations 
politiques qui paraissent les plus importantes; 
elles sont d'une gravite suffisante pour qu'il 
appelle l'attention du Conseil sur ce point. 

Il est indispensable que le Conseil mette les 
peuples de l'Europe, qui traversent une periode 
froublee de leur histoire, en contact avec les 
Nations Unies. Il faut que ces peuples sachent 
qu'il €xiste une organisation internationale qui 
se preoccupe des grands problemes qui sont a la 
base de la misere et du danger de guerre. 

La presence en Europe des grands organes 
des Nations Unies est done du plus haut interet. 
Il a fait rassembler les extraits de journaux 
consacres a la session du Conseil. 11 a trouve 
un certain nombre de critiques, certaines meme 
severes, mais l'important est que la presse fran­
gaise ait pu consacrer de longues discussions a 

l'activite du Conseil. La population frarigaise 

669 



the douncii ;s work. The French peopie now 
knew better than before that there was an orga­
nization entrusted with problems of importance 
to Europe. Hence the presence of United 
Nations organs had political consequences that 
could not be overlooked. 

In Europe, the impression often prevailed that 
the United Nations was under the influence of 
certain great Powers. Europe needed to be cone 
vinced that the United Nations was an internatio­
nal body caring for the interests of all countries, 
not one which was influenced only by the major 
Powers. Conversely, he thought it desirable 
that the non-European members of the Council 
should themselves make contact with Europe and 
gain first-hand information on European affairs. 
I-Ie hoped that the current session had been use­
ful in that respect. 

Objections had been raised on financial gTolmds 
to holding another session of the Council at 
Geneva. It had been said that the additional 
cost would amount to $125,000. He realized that 
that was a considerable. sum, but pointed out that 
it was a minor consideration compared with the 
political aims he had just mentioned. 

If the cost to ,each Member of the United 
Nations were worked out, it became clear that it 
was not excessive. For countries which contri­
buted 3 % or 4 %, $125,000 meant an increase 
of $3,750 or $5,000. That was a sum hardly 
worth considering, however poor the country 
might be. In many cases, a meeting at Geneva 
meant a reduction in delegation expenses. 

Finally,ithad:frequently been said that perhaps 
it was not advisable for the United Nations to 
move too often. Frequent crossings of the 
Atlantic by United Nations officials had been 
mentioned, and the comment had quite rightly 
been made that so much travelling did not make 
the Secretariat's work any easier. A large 
number of United Nations officials took their 
holidays in summer, the Europeans amongst 
them usually visiting that Continent. For them, 
therefore, the time spent on the journey was 
not wasted, nor was any additional expense or 
dislocation of Secretariat operations involved. 

The essential point was that the United Nations 
should never lose sight of the fact that the admi­
nistrative side of its work was the least impor­
tant. It was the political aspect which counted, 
the radiating influence of institutions which 
could do good in the world. 

In view of the arguments he had adduced, he 
appealed to his colleagues to honour Europe by 
again selecting Geneva for a Council session. 

Mr; DAviDSON (Canada) hoped that the Coun­
cil would reach a decision on the places and 
dates of sessions without undue delay, so that the 
Co-ordination Committee might complete its 
work, which depended upon that decision. 

He agreed with the Netherlands representative 
that it would not be proper ·for the Council to 
decide in advance on the length of its sessions in 

sait mieux inaintenant qu;il existe une organi­
sation qui s'occupe des problemes importants 
pour l'Europe. Done, la presence d'organes des 
Nations Unies a des consequences politiques que 
le Conseilne peut pas negliger. 

Tres souvent, dans les pays d'Europe, on 
considere que les Nations Unies subissent !'in­
fluence de certaines grandes puissances. Il 
convient done que ces pays d'Europe soient 
convaincus que les Nations Unies sont un orga­
nisme international soucieux des interets de tous 
les pays, et non pas une organisation soumise 
atL"'l:: seules grandes puissances. Par ailleurs, l'ora­
teur pense qu'il n'est pas mauvais que les 
membres non europeens du Conseil aient eux­
memes des contacts avec !'Europe et puissent 
s'informer sur place des affaires europeennes. De 
ce point de vue, il espere que la presente session 
aura ete utile. · 

La reunion du Conseila. Geneve a souleve des 
objections fumncieres. On a fait etat d'un sur­
croit de depenses qui serait de 125.000 dollars. 
L'orateur se rend compte de l'imp9rtance de cette 
somme, mais qu'il lui soit permis de dire que 
125.000 dollars, au regard des objectifs politiques 
invoques tout a l'heure, sont peu de chose. 

Si l'on cherche a voir quelle est la part des 
depenses pour chacune des Nations Unies, on 
s'aperc;oit qu'elle n'est pas elevee. Pour un pays 
dont la participation est de 3 a 4 %, 125.000, dol­
lars representent 3.750 ou 5.000 dollars de plus. 
Ce n 'est pas une consideration qui puisse jouer un 
role, quelle que soit la pauvrete du pays consi­
de:re. Dans beaucoup de cas, la reunion du 
Conseil a . Geneve entral:ne une reduction des 
fra,is des delegations. 

Enfin, on a frequemment dit qu'iln'etait peut­
etre pas bon que !'Organisation des Nations Unies 
se deplace trap souvent. On a evoque les traver­
sees frequentes de !'Atlantique de fonction­
naires des Nations Unies, et on a fait observer 
a juste titre que. tous ces deplacements ne facili­
taient pas le travail du Secretariat. L'orateur 
repond a ce.tte objection qu'un grand nombre de 
:fonctionnaires des Nations Unies prennent leurs 
vac.ances en ete et que ceux qui sont d'origine 
europeenne prennent habituellement ces vacances 
en Europe. Pour eux, il n'y a done pas de 
temps perdu, et leur voyage n'entral:ne ni 
depenses supplementaires, ni desordre dans le 
fonctionnement du Secretariat. 

lJe point essentiel est que -les Nations Unies 
ne doivent 'jamais perdre de vue que !'aspect 
administratif est !'aspect le moins important de 
leur activite. Ce qui compte, c'est !'aspect poli­
tique, c'est le rayonnement des institutions qui 
peuvent faire du bien dans le monde. 

E:n raison de toutes ces considerations, il 
adresse un appel a ses com~gue~ pour qu'ils 
£assent l'honneur a !'Europe de fixer encore nne 
fois a Geneve le lieu d'une session du Conseil. 

l\1:. DAVIDSON (Canada) espere que le Conseil 
prendra sans trop de retard une decision au 
sujet des lieu et date des sessions afin que le 
Comite de coordination puisse achever ses tra- · 
valu:, qu.i dependent de cette ·decision. 

L'orateur reconnalt avec le representant des 
Pays-Bas qu'il ne convient pas que le ConseH 
aecjde a l'avance de la du.ree de ses sessions en 

670 



1949, as had been proposed by the representative 
of China. It was the duty of the Council to dis­
pose of the business on its. agenda, not to sit for a 
fixed, specified period. The adoption of the Chi­
nese representative's proposal would prejudice 
the chances of certain items being discussed. The 
Council should approach the !lession in 1949 
with the same intention as previously - namely, 
to deal with all items on its agenda. 

With regard to the Chilean representative's 
proposal that the second session in 1949 should 
be held at Geneva, he recalled that ever since the 
meetings in San Francisco, and until the Gene­
ral Assembly had decided that United Nations 
Headquarters should be in the United States, the 
Government of Canada had consistently urged 
that the Headquarters should be in Europe; that 
demonstrated the importance attached. by· the 
Canadian Government to European affairs. 
Nevertheless, and largely because European 
governments had been unable to agree which city 
of Europe would be most suitable for United 
Nations Headquarters, it had been decided that 
those Headquarters should be in the United 
States, and Canadian representatives had consis­
tently urged that meetings of the principal 
organs of the United Nations should be held at 
Headquarters. A decision to hold .. a second ses­
sion at Geneva would in itself create a precedent. 
The purport· of rule 6 of the rules of procedure 
was that meeting'S of the Council should be held 
at Headquarters unless there were exceptional 
reasons for meeting in some other place. The 
reasons given by the representative of France 
were not exceptional. A proposal that at least . 
one of the Council's sessions each year should be 
held at Geneva would have been far more logical, 
for his arguments would still hold good in 1950 
and thereafter .. 

Referring to the co-ordination of the work of 
the . Council and the General Assembly, he said 
that he assumed that the 1949 General Assembly 
would be held at United Nations Headquarters, 
though some members might well intend to pro­
pose that it be held elsewhere. If the Council 
met at Geneva from 5 July to about 16 August as 
contemplated, there would not be time to submit 
matters to the General Assembly in an orderly 
manner, since the latter was scheduled to open in 
New York on about 15 September. If the Coun­
cil held its second session in 1949 far away from 
the site of the General Assembly, the administra­
tive efficiency of the· United Nations would be 
impaired: That consideration was less impor­
tant in respect of the current session, since the 
Assembly was to meet not far from Geneva. · It 
would have been more logical had the representa­
tive of France suggested that the first session of 
the Council in 1949 be held away from H€ad­
quarters. 

The sum of $125,000 was not small. Many 
representatives had opposed the approval of much 
smaller expenditure for other purposes. Many 
had expressed q;atisfaction in the Co-ordination 
Committee at the prospect of avoiding an outlay 
of $22,000 - the cost of holding a session of cer­
tain :functional commissions. If the Council 

1949 conune Pa propos~ ie repr~se.ntant de la 
Chine. Le Conseil a le devoir de traiter les ques­
tions inscrites a son ordre du jour, mais non de 
sieger pendant une periode fixe et determinee. 
Si Je Conseil adoptait la proposition du repre­
sentant de la Chine, certaines questions auraient 
moins de chances d'etre examinees. Le Conseil 
doit aborder ses sessions de 1949 dans le meme 
esprit qu'auparavant, c'est-a-dire avec !'intention 
de traiter. taus les points inscrits a son ordre du 
jour. <• 

En ce qui ·concerne la proposition du repre­
sentant du Chili tendant a reunir a Geneve la 
deuxieme session de 1949, l'orateur rappelle que, 
depuis la Conference de San-Francisco et jus­
qu'a ce que l'Assemblee generale ait decide que 
le siege des Nations Unies serait aux Etats-Unis, 
le Gouvernement du Canada a constamment 
demande que le siege soit en Europe; cela 
montre quelle importance le Gouvernement cana­
dien attache alL'C affaires d'Europe. Neanmoins, 
et en grande partie parce que les gouvernements 
de l'Europe n'ont pas ete en mesure de se mettre 
d'accord sur la ville d'Europe qui conviendrait 
le mieux pour etre le.siege des Nations Unies, il 
a ete decide que ce siege serait aux Etats-Unis; 
les representants du Gouve.rnement du Canada 
ont constamment insiste pour que les reunions 
des principaux organes des Nations Unies aient 
lieu au Siege. En decidant de tenir une 
deuxieme session a Geneve, on creerait par la­
meme· un precedent. L'article 6 du reglement 
interieur stipule que les sessions du Conseil 
doivent S€ tenir all Siege a moins qu'il n'existe 
des raisons exceptionnelles pour qu'elles aient lieu 
ailleurs. Les raisons donnees par le representant 
de la France ne sont pas determinantes. Un 
corollaire beaucoup plus logique de ses argu­
ments, qui seront encore valables en 1950 et 
a pres, aurait ete d€ proposer que. chaque annee 
au moins l'une des sessions du Conseil se ti~nne 
a Geneve. 

Passant a la coordination des travaux du 
Conseil et de l'Assemblee generale, l'orateur sup­
pose que l'Assemblee generale de 1949 aura lieu 
au siege des Nations Unies, bien que certains 
membres aient peut-etre -!'intention de proposer 
qu'elle ait lieu ailleurs. Si le Conseil se reunis­
sait a Geneve du 5 juillet au 16 aoilt environ, 
co1nn1e prevu, le temps manquerait pour sou­
mettre les questions a l'Assemblee generale dans 
les delais reguliers, puisque l'4ssemblee doit 
s'ouvrir a New-York vers le 15 septembre. Si 
le Conseil tenait -sa deuxieme session de 1949 
loin du lieu de l'Assemblee generale, l'efficacite de 
!'administration des Nations Unies serait compro­
mise. Cette consideration est moins importante 
dans le cas de la session en cours puisque l'As­
semblee doit se reunir non loin de Geneve. Il 
eilt ete plus logique que le representant de la 
France suggere que · la premiere session du 
Conseil en 1949 ait lieu en dehors du Siege. 

La somme de 125.000 dollars n'est pas negli­
geable. Un grand nombre de delegues se sont 
opposes a l'apprQbation de depenses beaucoup 
plus petites et, ·au sein d:n Comite charge des 
questions de coordination, .. plusieurs se sont 
declares satisfaits a l'idee d'eviter une depense 
de 22.000 dollars qu'aurait necessitee une ses- · 

,671 



approved. the Committee ;s recommendations that 
certain commissions should hold only one session 
in 1949, a total of $110,000 would be saved. The 
political advantages would be greater if, instead of 
the Council meeting at Geneva, four of the func­
tional commissions met there in 1949. That 
would involve no additional expenditure. He 
agreed with the United Kingdom representative 
that the decision on the Chilean representative's 
proposal would be extremely important. Those 
representatives who voted in favour of holding 
the Council's second session in 1949 at Geneva 
would, in effect, be voting in favour of spending 
$125,000 which would otherwise be saved. For 
that reason, he requested that the vote be taken 
by roll-call. 

Mr. THORP (United States of America) regret­
ted that he could not agree with all that the 
French representative had said. He did not 
wish to imply that the services of the Secretariat 
in Geneva had been unsatisfactory, or that he 
wished sessions of the Council to be held near 
the seat of his own Government. In fact, such 
pro:x;imity was not always an unmixed blessing. 

The representative of Canada had already said 
much of what he himself had intended to say. 
Holding meetings of the Council away from Head­
quarters did not make for efficiency. Many 
representatives would no doubt share his own 
experience that to move a government depart­
merit, even from one building to another only a 
hundred yards away, impaired efficiency for a 
considerable period. To hold a session away 
from Headquarters involved moving not only 
delegations to the Council, but also many mem­
bers of the Secretariat, who were obliged to inter­
rupt their regular duties to attend the session in 
an advisory capacity. If meetings were held 
away from Headquarters, representatives lost the 
advantage of the full technical assistance other­
wise available to them; moreover, about forty 
Members of the United Nations had established 
permanent delegations at Headquarters, approxi­
mately twenty-five of which included specialists 
in economic and social affairs. That was a pro­
mising develop,ment which would be endangered 
if the Council held another session away from 
Headquarters, since members could not bring 
across the Atlantic all their junior economic and 
social advisers. 

He agreed with the Canadian representative 
that it would have been far more logical to pro­
pose that the first, rather than the second, session 
in 1949 should be held at Geneva, in view of the 
necessity of co-ordinating the work of the Coun­
cil with that of the General Assembly. The pro­
posal to hold another session· at Geneva entailed 
not only the expenditure of an additional $125,000 
by the United Nations, but also additional expen­
diture by delegations. 

sion de certaines Commissions techniques. Si le 
Conseil approuvait les recommandations du 
Comite aux termes desquelles certaines Commis­
sions ne devraient tenir qu'une session en 1949, 
u:ne economie totale de 110.000 dollars serait rea­
lisee. Il y aurait plus d'avantages politiques a 
te:nir a Geneve, en 1949, une session de quatre 
des Commissions techniques au lieu d'une session 
du Conseil. Cela n'entrainerait aucune depense 
supplementaire. L'orateur reconnait avec le 
representant du Royaume-Uni que la decision 
que le Conseil prendra au sujet de la proposition 
du delegue du Chili est extremement importante. 
Les representants qui voteraient pour que le 
Conseil tienne sa seconde session de 1949 a 
Geneve voteraient, en fait, une depense de 
12:5.000 dollars que l'on pourrait economiser. 
C'est pourquoi le delegue du Canada demande 
que le vote sur la proposition du representant 
du Chili se fasse a l'appel nominal. 

M. THORP (Etats-Unis d'Amerique) regrette de 
ne pouvoir approuver tout ce que le representant 
de la France a dit. Il ne vent pas insinuer que 
les services du Secretariat a Geneve ne donnent 
pas satisfaction ou dire qu'il souhaite que les 
sessions du Conseil aient lieu pres du siege de 
son propre Gouvernement. En fait, une telle 
proximite n'est pas toujours un bienfait sans 
inconvenient. 

:Le representant du Canada a deja dit une 
grande partie de ce que l'orateur lui-meme se 
proposait de dire. Reunir le Conseil loin du 
siege ne contribue pas a l'efficacite de ses tra­
vaux. Un grand nombre de representants ont, 
sans aucun doute, constate comme lui que le 
simple fait de deplacer un service public d'un 
immeuble a un autre, meme s'ils ne sont eloignes 
l'un de l'autre que de 100 metres, nuit au ren­
dement de ce service pendant nne periode assez 
longue. Tenir une session loin du siege implique 
le deplacement non seulement des delegations 
pour se renclre au Conseil, mais aussi d'un grand 
nombre de membres du Secretariat qui sont obli­
ges d'interrompre leur activite normale pour 
assister a la session a titre consultatif. Si les 
sessions· ont lieu en dehors du Siege, les repre­
sentants perdent le benefice de toute l'aide tech­
nique dont ils pourraient disposer ; en outre, 
environ 40 Etats Membres des Nations Unies ont 
etabli au Siege des Nations Unies des delega­
tions, dont pres de 25 comprennent des specia­
listes des questions economiques et sociales. C'est 
la un developpement interessant qui risquerait 
d'etre compromis si le Conseil tenait une autre 
session loin du Siege, car les Etats Membres ne 
peuvent deplacer a travers !'Atlantique tons 
leurs conseillers en matiere de questions econo­
miq_ues et sociales. 

Vorateur est d'accord avec le representant du 
Canada pour estimer qu'il eut ete beaucoup plus 
logique de proposer que la premiere, plutot que 
la deuxieme session du Conseil en 1949, ait lieu 
a Geneve, en raison de la necessite de coordonner 
les travaux du Conseil et ceux de l'Assemblee 
gen•erale. La proposition de tenir une autre ses­
sion a Geneve implique non seulefuent la depense 
d'une somme supplementaire de 125.000 dollars 
pour les Nations Unies, mais egalement des 
dep,~nses supplementaires pour les delegation& 

672 



He did not believe that the United Nations had 
gained much, so far_ as public opinion was con­
cerned, by holding the current session in Europe. 
Many organs and specialized agencies of the 
United Nations had also met in Europe. The 
$125,000 which it was proposed to spend on hol­
ding a session at Geneva could be more profitably 
employed by allocating it to the Department of 
Public Information or to the Economic Commis­
sion for Europe. The best way to enhance the 
prestige of the United Nations was to achieve 
concrete results in implementing its purposes and 
principles. The Council should not sacrifice its 
efiiciency merely for the sake of advertisement. 
In any case, the holding of meetings at Head­
quarters was in itself an advertisement of the 
continuity and co-ordinated character of the 
work of the United Nations. 

It would not be in conformity with the spirit 
of rule 6 of the rules of procedure to hold two 
out of three consec:ntive sessions of the Council 
away from Headquarters. The prestige of the 
United Nations was not a matter whi'ch concerned 
the Council alone; it would be more appropriate 
for the General Assembly to take measures in 
that connexion, especially in view of the heavy 
additional expenditure involved. 

Mr. PHILLIPS (United Kingdom) fully associa­
ted himself with the remarks of the Canadian and 
the United States representatives. He was as 
conscious as the French representative of the 
importance of Europe in relation to the work of 
the United Nations; but his views on the proposal 
to hold the second session in 1949 at Geneva were 
based on concern for the efiiciency of the Council, 
rather than on the resultant psychological effects 
in Europe. The representative of France had 
said that $125,000 would not represent a very 
large sum when split up amongst the countries 
which contributed to the United Nations. But 
the total of United Kingdom contributions to 
th€ expenses of the United Nations and the 
specialized agencies, which was made up of a 
number of such items, amounted to approxi­
mately $8,000,000. For $125,000, the United 
Nations could hold six meetings of functional 
commissions, or four conferences such as the Uni­
ted Nations Conference on Freedom of Informa­
tion, or one single session of the Council in 
Europe instead of at Headquarters; a decision to 
hold the second session in 1949 at Geneva should 
not, therefore, be lightly taken. 

There had been set up in the United States of 
America, at great expense, facilities which would 
lie idle while the Council met at Geneva. The 
decision to hold the United Nations Scientific Con­
ference on the Conservation and Utilization of 
Resources away from Headquarters,! which had 
been opposed by the United Kingdom delegation, 
had entailed the expenditure of an additional 
$40,000. If it wen~ also decided to hold the 
Council's second session in 1949 away from 
Headquarters, he would have to report to his 
Government that th'e Council had decided to 

1 See supra., 206th meeting. 

Il ne croit pas que les Nations Unies aient 
beaucoup gagne, vis-a-vis de !'opinion publique, 
a tenir en Europe la session en cours. Un grand 
nombre d'organes et d'institutions specialisees 
des Nations Unies se sont egalement reunis en 
Europe.· Les 125.000 dollars que l'on propose de 
depenser en tenant tme session a Geneve seraient 
employes beaucoup plus utilement si on les attri­
buait au Departement de !'Information des 
Nations Unies ou a la Commi~sion economique 
pour l'Europe. Le meilleur moyen d'accroitre le 
prestige des Nations Unies, c'est d'obtenir des 
resultats concrets conformes a leurs objectifs et 
a leurs principes. Le Conseil ne doit pas sacrifier 
l'efiicacite de son travail uniquement dans· un but 
de publicite. En tout cas, en tenant les sessions 
au siege, on fait ressortir par la-meme la conti­
nuite et le caractere coordonne des travau..'\: des 
Nations Unies. 

Il ne serait pas conforme a l'esprit de 
!'article 6 du reglement interieur de tenir hors 
du siege deux des trois sessions successiv'es du 
Conseil. Le prestige des Nations Unies n'est pas 
un€ affaire qui interesse le Conseil seul; il 
serait plus indique que l'Assemblee generale 
prenne des mesures a ce sujet, notamment en 
raison des lourdes· depenses supplementair€s 
que ce projet entrainerait. 

M. PHILLIPS (Royaume-Uni) s'associe entiere­
ment a tout ce qu'ont dit sur la question le 
representant du Canada et celui des Etats-Unis. 
Il est aussi conscient que le representant d€ la 
France de .!'importance de l'Europe en ce qui 
concerne l'amvre des Nations Unies, mais son 
opinion, quant a la proposition de tenir a Geneve 
la deuxieme session de 1949 s'inspire du souci de 
l'efiicacite des travanx du Conseil plutot que des 
effets psychologiques qu'aurait une telle deci­
sion en Europe. Le representant de la France a 
declare que 125.000 dollars ne representent pas 
nne somme tres importante pour chacun des pays 
qui contribuent au budget des Nations Unies. 

_Mais le total des contributions du Royaume-Uni 
aux depenses des Nations Unies et des institu­
tions specialisees, depenses qui sont faites d'un 
grand nombre de pastes de ce genre, s'eleve 
environ a 8 millions de dollars. Pour 125.000 dol­
lars, les Nations Unies peuvent tenir six sessions 
de commissions techniques, on reunir 4 confe­
rences comme la Conference des Nations Unies 
sur la liberte de !'information, ou tenir une 
seule session du Conseil en Europe; il ne faut 
done pas decider a la legere de tenir a Geneve 
la deuxieme session de 1949. 

Au prix de grandes depenses, des in-stallations 
et des facilites de travail ont ete creees aux Etats­
Unis; elles resteraient inutilisees pendant que 
le Conseil se reunirait a Geneve. On a decide 
de reunir hors du siege la Conference scienti­
fique des Nations Unies sur la conservation et 
!'utilisation des ressources naturelles 1, decision 
a laquelle s'est opposee la . delegation du 
Royaume-Uni, et cela a entraine nne depense 
additionnelle de 40.000 dollars. S'il etait egale­
ment decide de tenir hors du siege la denxieme 
session de 1949, l'orateur devrait signaler a son 

1 Voir plus haut 206• seance. 

673 

48 



spend $165,000 although it was not strictly neces­
sary. 

In addition to that sum, delegations . would 
incur extra expense, and members of the Council 
would lose the advantages of contact with the 
personnel of permanent delegations spee.ializing 
in economic and social affairs. His objection to 
the proposal should not be considered in any way 
as a reflection on the welcome received by the 
Council when it met at Geneva, or as a disparage­
ment of the efficiency of the Geneva Secretariat. 
It was based on the fundamental advantages of 
holding sessions at Headquarters, and on the spi­
rit of rule 6 of the rules of procedure. He was 
not opposed to holding sessions away from Head­
quarters, where justified by exceptional circum­
stances .. At the fifth session, the United King­
dom delegation had not opposed the proposal that 
the current session be held at Gene·va,l in view 
of the exceptional circumstance of the General 
Assembly's meeting in Paris. To hold another 
session of the Council away from Headquarters, 
without any exceptional reason, would not be in 
accordance with the spirit of rule 6 of the rules 
of procedure. 

Mr. THORN (New Zealand) said that in confor­
mity with his attitude at previous sessions, he 
would vote against the proposal to hold the second 
session of the Council in 1949 at Geneva. He 
agreed with the Canadian representative that the 
French representative's. claim that the adoption 
of the proposal would not constitute a precedent 
was unrealistic. In his opinion it would serve as 
a precedent for proposing · that other sessions 
should be held away from Headquarters; indeed, 
the Chilean representative had already suggested 
that sessions of the Council might in future be 
held eh;evrhere than at Headquarters or Geneva. 

The French representative had taken a free and 
easy view of the additional expenditure of 
$125,000. But why spend that amount unneces­
sarily ~ \Vhy was it proposed to do so at a time 

. when there was a general feeling that very 
severe economies must be effected in the United 
Nations budget ? Would not public opinion be 
more favourably influenced if four sessions of 
commissions were held at Geneva instead ~ He 
doubted whether the current session in Europe 
had had the effect of securing greater publicity 
for the proceedings of the Council, or had had 
any lasting favourable effect on public opinion in 
Europe. Before deciding to hold another ses­
sion at Geneva, the Council should awaitthe con" 
sequences of holding the General Assembly in 
Paris. The argument which the Chilean repre­
sentative had advanced in favour of his proposal 
- namely, that the fate of the world was still 
decided in Europe - had been equally valid 
when the location of United Nations Headquar­
ters had been discussed ; but it had nevertheless 
been decided that the Headquarters should be in 
America. 

1 See Official Eecords of the Economio and Sooial 
Council, second year, fifth session, 121st meeting .. 

Gouvernement que le Conseil a decide de depen­
ser 165.000 dollars sans que ce filt strictement 
niicessaire. 

En plus de cette somme, les delegations 
auraient des frais supplementaires, et les 
membres du Conseil perdraient l'avantage d'etre 
en contact avec le personnel des delegations per­
manentes specialise dans les questions econo­
m:iques et sociales. Le fait que l'orateur s'oppose 
a cette proposition ne doit en aucune maniere 
et:re considere comme une critique de l'accueil 
fait au Conseil lorsqu'il se reunit a Geneve ou 
co:mme un denigrement de l'efficacite du travail 
du. Secretariat de Geneve. Ces objections sont 
basees sur les avantages essentiels qu'il y a a 
tenir les sessions au siege et sur !'esprit de 
!'article 6 du reglement interieur. L'orateur ne 
s'oppose pas a c.e que l'on tienne des sessions 
hors du siege dans les cas oil des circonstances 
exceptionnelles le justifient. A la cinquieme ses­
sion, la delegation du Royaume-Uni ne s'est pas 
opposee a ce que la session actuelle se tienne, 
comme on le proposait, a Geneve 1, en rai;:,;on de 
cette circonstance exceptionnelle que l'Assemblee 
generale se reunissait a Paris. Tenir nne autre 
session du Conseil hors du siege sans raison 
exceptionnelle ne serait pas conforme a l'esprit 
de !'article 6 du Reglement interilmr. 

J\1. THORN (N ouvelle-Zelande) declare que, 
conformement a l'attitude qu'il a adoptee au 
cm:trs des sessions anterieures, il votera contre la 
proposition de tenir a Geneve la deuxieme ses­
sion de 1949. Comme le representant du Canada, 
il estime que l'argument du representant de la 
France, selon lequel !'adoption de cette proposi­
tion ne constituerait pas un precedent, manque 
de realisme. A son avis, elle servirait de prece­
dent a certains, qui proposeraient que d'autres 
sessions aient lieu hors du siege; en fait, le repre­
sentant du Chili a deja emis l'idee que les ses­
sions du Conseil pourraient, a l'avenir, avoir 
lieu ailleurs qu'au Siege ou a Geneve. 

l;e representant de la France a fait peu de 
cas de la depense supplementaire de 125.000 dol­
Ian; que l'adoption de la proposition entrainerait. 
Pourqnoi depenser cette somme sans necessite ~ 
Pourquoi a-t-on propose dele faire a un moment 
oil l'on estime en general qu'il faut realiser des 
economies tres serieuses dans le budget des 
Nations Unies ~ L'opinion publique ne serait­
elle pas plus favorablement influencee si, a la 
plaee de la ·session du Conseil, quatre sessions 
de eommissions avaient lieu a Geneve? L'orateur 
doute qlie la session en cours' en Europe ait en 
pour effet d'assurer une plus grande publicite 
aux. travaux du Conseil ou ait eu un effet favo­
rable et durable sur l'opinion publique euro­
peenne. Avant de decider de tenir nne autre ses· 
sian a Geneve, le Conseil devrait attendre de 
con:naitre les consequences de la reunion ii Paris 
de l'Assemblee generale. L'argument avance par 
le representant du Chili en faveur de sa propo­
sition, a savoir que c'est encore en Europe que 
le sort du monde se decide, etait egalement 
vala.ble lorsqu'on a discute du lieu oil siegeraient 
les Nations Unies. Neanmoins, il a ete decide que 
le siege des Nations Unies serait en Amerique. 

1 Voir Proces-verbaux ojficiels du Conseil economique 
et social, deuxieme annee, cinquieme session, 121• seance, 

674 



He ·believed that. the principal organs of the 
United Nations should sit at. Headquarters. 
Even though provision had been made for the 
Security Council to meet elsewhere, it had sat 
permanently at Headquarters. Governments, 
including that of New Zealand, had established 
permanent delegations in New· York on the 
understanding that the main work of the United 
Nations woUld be carried out there. The perma­
nent delegation of New Zealand had barely 
begun to function effectively when the Council, 
by 8 votes to 7 with 3 abstentions, had decided to 
hold its seventh session at Geneva,! which had 
meant uprooting establishments from New York 
and transferring them across the Atlantic at very 
great expense. The New Zealand Government 
did not wish to be put to such expense and incon­
venience again. 

Finally, since the United States Government 
had agreed to finance the building of permanent 
headquarters in New York, public opinion in the 
United States would be adversely affected if the 
Council held sessions away from Headquarters. 
He would therefore vote against the proposal 
to hold the second session in 1949 at Geneva. 

Mr. B6RBERG (Denmark) recalled that the pro­
posal to hold the current session in Geneva had 
originally been opposed on the grounds that the 
Council would be less efficiently serviced away 
from Headquarters. That fear had, in practice, 
proved to be groundless. 

He did not consider that the estimate of 
$125,000 -for additional expenses was too low. 
That estimate had been based on the number of 
working days. In practice, he had found that 
more work was done in a day at Geneva than in 
New York, because in the former city all facili­
ties were close together. Thus although a session 
at Geneva would cost more per day, more would 
be a~complished in the same time. He thought, 
therefore, that the additional expense of holding 
the ·session at Geneva had been over-estimated. 

He could not believe that holding the second 
session in 1949 in Geneva would give rise to any 
great difficulty in co-ordinating the work of the 
Council with that of the General Assembly. The 
Council's obligation .to the General Assembly was 
to submit an adequate report on its activities. 
That report could be despatched in good time to 
the General Assembly and to Governments, whe­
ther it was prepared at Geneva or at Head-
quarters. · 

·The United States representative had said that 
the absence Of representatives was disrupting the 
work of their delegations' permanent offices in 
New York. That was not his experience. Once 
the permanent Headquarters had been built in 

·New York, the existing difficulties resulting· from 
the dispersal of th(3 various facilities at interim 
Headquarters would disappear. He assumed, in 
full consciousness, the responsibility of voting in 

1 See Official Records of the Economic and Social 
CoMncil, third year, sixth session, 141st meeting. 

,•:. ·.,·: .• 

L'orateur pense que les principaux organes des 
Nations Unies devraient se reunir au siege des 
Nations Unies. Bien que des dispositions aient 
ete prises pour que le Conseil de securite se 
reunisse aiileurs, il s'est toujours reuni au Siege. 
Les gouvernements, notamment celui de la Nou­
velle-Zelande, ont etabli des delegations perma­
nentes a New-York, parce qu'ils considerent 
comme acquis que c'est la que les principales 
activites des Nations Unies se derouleront. La 
delegation permanente du Gouvernement de la 
Nouvelle-Zelande avait a peine commence de 
fonctionner effectivement que le Conseil a 
decide, par 8 voix contre 7 et 3 abstentions, de 
tenir a Geneve sa septieme session 1, ce qui a 
eu pour resultat que l'on a enleve du personnel 
de New-York pour lui faire traverser !'Atlan­
tique a grands frais. Le Gouvernement neo­
zelandais ne vent pas etre expose de nouveau 
a de telles depenses et de tels derangements. 

Enfin, puisque le Gouvernement ·des Etats­
Unis a decide de fournir les fonds pour la 
construction du siege permanent a New-York, 
!'opinion publique de ce pays serait choquee de 
voir le Conseil tenir ses sessions hors .du Siege. 
En consequence, l'orateur votera contre la pro­
position de tenir a Geneve la deuxieni.e session de 
1949. 

M. BoRBERG (Danemark) rappelle que la pro­
position de tenir a Geneve la session en cours 
s'est d'abord heurtee a une certaine opposition 
sons pretexte que le Conseil disposerait ici de 
services mains efficaces qu'au Siege. Dans la pra­
tique, cet argument s'est avere sans fondement. 

Il ne pense pas que le · chi:ffre de 125.000 dol­
lars auquel on evalue les depenses s)ipplemen-· 
taires que le projet entrainerait soit trap faible. 
Cette estimation est fondee sur le nombre de 
jours de travail. En pratique, l'orateur a constate 
que l'on faisait plus de travail en un jour a 
Geneve qu'a New-York, parce qu'a Geneve, tons 
les services et toutes les facilites sorit groupes. 
Aussi, bien qu'une session a Geneve doive couter 
plus cher par jour, on fera aussi plus de travail 
pendant ce laps de temps. L'orateur estime done 
que les depenses supplementaires qu'entrainerait 
nne session a Geneve ont ete surestimees. 

Il ne croit pas qu'en tenant a Geneve la 
deuxieme session de 1949 on rendrait tres di:ffi­
cile la coordination des travaux du Conseil et 
de ceux de l'Assemblee generale. Le Conseil est 
tenu envers l'Assemblee generale de lui soumettre 
un rapport complet sur son activite; ce rapport. 
pourra etre communique en temps voulu a l'As­
semblee generale et aux gouvernements, qu'il soit 
redige a Geneve on a New-York 

Le representant des Etats-Unis a declare que 
l'absence des membres des delegations permanen­
tes qui viendraient a Geneve comme representants 
desorganiserait le travail de ces delegations. Ce 
n'est pas son avis. Lorsque le siege permanent des 
Nations Unies aura ete construit a New-York, les 
difficultes actuelles qu'entra'ine la disperSion des 
differents services et installations du siege provi­
soire disparaitront. L'orateur assume en toute 

1 Voir Proces-verbaux officiels du Conseil ecanom·ique 
at social, troisieme mmee, sixieme session, 141• seanee. 

675 



favour of holding the second session of the Coun­
cil in 1949 at Geneva. 

With regard to the Chinese proposal concern­
ing the lerigth of sessions in 1949, far from fear­
ing, he looked forward to the day when the 
Council would have such extensive responsibili­
ties in the field of international co-operation that 
.it would have to remain permanently in session. 
However, the Chinese representative's proposal 
that the Council should hold a long session at the 
beginning of 1949 and a short session in the sum­
mer ·of that year did not harmonize well with 
the fact that the Committee on Matters relating 
to Co-ordination had agreed that the functional 
commissions should meet before the summer ses­
sion, and not in the autumn of 1949. That meant 
that they would produce a great deal of work 
for the summer session of the Council, and little 
for the. session at the beginning of 1950. The 
Chinese representative himself had voted for 
that proposal; in fact, the only member country 
which had not agreed to it was Denmark.. He 
was in favour of the Chinese representative's sug­
gestion that the length of the Council's .sessions 
in 1949 should be adapted to the amount of 
work in hand. 

Mr. EvATT (Australia) pointed out that the argu­
ments already advanced by the various represen­
tatives had covered such a wide field, that it was 
unlikely that any new points would occur to 
them if it were decided to postpone a vote. Rule 
6 of the ·rules of procedure provided, in effect, 
that the Council might decide to hold a session 
away !rom Headquarters. He did not believe 
that great difficulties had arisen from holding the 
current session at Geneva; in fact he was con­
vinced that the session had been a success. The 
work performed in Geneva had been of the high­
est quality. 

The Council was not a permanent body in the 
sense that the Security Council was; it was not 
even an administrative body, but a quasi-legisla­
tive organ subject to the decisions of the General 
Assembly. There was therefore nothing to pre­
vent it from holding sessions away from Head­
quarters. To do so involved certain difficulties, 
especially for the Secretariat, but he agreed with 
the Danish representative that the nature of the 
interim Headquarters gave greater reason for 
holding sessions elsewhere than there would be 
when the permanent Headquarters had been built. 

Apart from any advantages to the public, it was 
of great benefit to representatives themselves to 
see at first hand the difficulties of areas other than 
the,ir own countries or the United States; for the 
Council dealt with problems ·affecting the whole 
world. That benefit could not be measured in 
terms. of dollars. The offices of the permanent 
delegations in New York dealt mainly with the 
routine business with the United Nations, and 
would not, therefore, be idle while the Couneil 
was meeting at Geneva. The Camtdian represen­
tative had argued that if the summer session 
were held at. Geneva there would not be sufficient 
time for the orderly preparation and submission 
of documents to the C'rtJneral Assembly .in New 
York; but the dates he had quoted for the close 

conscience la responsabilite de son vote en favour 
du choix de Geneve pour la deuxieme session du 
Conseil en 1949. 

:En ce qui concerne la proposition du repre­
sentant de la Chine au sujet de la duree des 
sessions de 1949, l'orateur, loin de le craindre, 
attend avec impatience le jour ou le Conseil 
au:ra a s'acquitter, dans le domaine de la coope­
ration internationale, de tant d 'activites qu 'il 
devra sieger en permanence. Cependant, la pro­
posjtion du delegue de la Chine aux termes de 
laquelle le Conseil devrait tenir nne longue ses­
sion au qebut de 19·19 et nne courte session pen­
dant l'ete de cette meme annee, ne cadre pas 
avec la decision du Comite de coordination selon 
laq uelle les commissions techniques se reuniront 
avant la session d'ete et non en automne 1949. 
Cela signifie que ces commissions feront beau­
coup de travail en vue de la session d'ete du 
Conseil et pen de travail pour la session qui aurl), 
lieu au debut de 1950. Le representant de la 
Chine lui-meme a vote en faveur de cette. pro­
position; en fait, le seul autre pays membre qui 
ne l'ait pas approuvee est le Danemark. L'ora­
teur est d'avis que, comme l'a suggere le repre­
sentant de la Chine, la duree des sessions en 
1949 devrait dependre de !'importance du tra­
vail a accomplir. 

l'II. EvATT (Australie) fait remarquer que les 
arguments deja invoques par les differents repre­
sentants sont si complets qu'il est pen probable 
que de nouveaux arguments leur. viennent a l'es" 
prit, si l'on decidait d'ajourner le vote sur ce 
point. L'article 6 du reglement interieur pre­
voit en effet que le Conseil pent decider de tenir 
nne session en dehors du Siege. L'orateur ne 
croit pas que de grandes difficultes aient surgi 
du i'ait que la session en cours a eu lieu a Geneve; 
en fait, il est persuade que la session a ete un 
succes. Le travail fait a Geneve a ete d'une tres 
haute qualite. 

Le Conse.il n'est pas un organe permanent 
dans le meme sens que le Conseil de securite; 
ce n'est memo pas tm organe administratif, mais 
un organe quasi legislatif qui dep-end des deci­
sions de l'Assemblee generale. Rien ne l'empeche 
done de tenir ses sessions hors du Sieg·e. Il y a 
a cela certaines difficultes, notamment pour le 
Secretariat, mais l'orateur reconnait, avec le 
representant du Danemark, que le caractere pro­
visoire du Siege actuel fournit de meilleures rai­
sons pour tenir les sessions ailleurs qu'il n'y ·en 
aura, lorsque le Siege permanent aura ete cons­
truit. 

En dehors des avantages qui peuvent en resul­
ter pour le public, c'est une excellente chose que 
les representants voient eux-memes, de- leurs 
propres yeux, a queUes difficultes doivent faire 
face les regions du monde autres que leurs 
propres pays on que les Etats-Unis; car le 
Conseil traite de problemes qui interessent le 
monde entier. Cet avantage ne pent se mesurer 
en dollars. Les bureaux des delegations perma­
nentes a New-York s'occupent principalement 
des travaux courants qu'elles doivent accomplir 
aupres des Nations Unies, et elles ne resteraient 
done pas oisives pendant que le Conseil se retmi­
rait a Geneve. Le representant du Canada a fait 
valoil·- que si la session cl'ete se tient a Genevc 
on n'aura pas le temps cl'etablir et de ·trans-

676 



or the Council's session and the opening of the 
General Assembly showed that that was not the 
case. 

The administration of the current session had 
been efficient. ·His only criticism of the arrange­
ments at Geneva was that so much red tape pre­
vented the public from attending meetings of the 
Council. 

With. regard to publicity, he pointed out that 
the proceedings of the Council at Geneva had 
been very well reported in the United States Press, 
though perhaps not as fully as its proceedings 
in the United States. Since the advantages of 
holding. the second session of the Council in 1949 
at Geneva outweighed the disadvantages, he 
would vote in favour of the proposal made by the 
representative of Chile and supported by the 
representatives of France, the Netherlands and 
Denmark, without in any way committing him­
self regarding the location of subsequent sessions. 

Mr. SANTA CRuz (Chile) observed that his reas­
on for speaking so briefly when he had submitted 
his proposal was t:P.at representatives had devoted 
many days to consideration of the matter. They 
had consulted their Governments, and the result 
of the vote was· almost a foregone conclusion. 
He had believed that the Council could finish 
discussing the matter in half an hour, and very 
few fresh arguments had actually been advanced. 

', The New Zealand representative had thought 
that the Chilean delegation intended to propose 
that a subsequent session should be held in some 
other part of the world; but Chile would that 
year complete her term as a member of the Coun­
cil and would therefore have no opportunity of 
doing so. 

The New Zealand representative had implied 
that the current session in Europe would have an 
unfavourable, rather than a favourable effect on 
European public opinion. But in the opinion of 
the Chilean delegation, such an assertion could 
not be seriously maintained. The work achieved 
by the Council during the current session testi­
fied to its usefulness. He hoped that the Presi­
dent; who customarily presented a summary of 
the Council's achievements at the concluding 
meeting, would bring out the progress made 
during the session. 

The Uniwd States representative had main­
tained that it was for the General Assembly, and 
not for the Council, to canvass world opinion. 
His own view was that that task devolved on all 
United Nations organs. It was a task to which 
the Council could not remain indifferent. 

The New Zealand representative had implied 
that the French representative thought there was 
no need for concern about expenditure. The 
French representative had expressed no such 
view. What he said was that the additional 
expense would be inconsiderable in relation to the 
political and other advantages resulting from 
the choice of Geneva. 

Finally, the fact was that the Council did not 
meet jn New York, at permanent Headquarters, 

mettre les _documents .de fagon ordonnee a l'As~ 
semblee generale de New-York; mais les dates 
qu'il a citees pour la cloture de la session du 
Conseil et l'ouverture de l'Assemblee generale 
montrent -que tel ne serait pas ·1e cas. 

Pendant la session en cours, les services admi­
nistratifs ont ete efficaces. La seule critique que 
l'orateur ait a formuler au sujet des dispositions 
prises a Geneve, c'est que trop de formalites 
empechent le public d'assister aux seances du 
Conseil. 

En ce qui concerne la publicite, l'orateur fait 
remarquer que la presse des Etats-Unis a tres 
bien rendu compte des debats du Conseil a 
Geneve, bien qu'un peu moins longuement peut­
etre que lorsqu'il siege la-bas. Comme les avan­
tages qu'il y aurait a tenir a Geneve la deuxie:ine 
session du Conseil en 1949 depassent les incon­
venients, l'orateur votera pour la proposition. 
presentee par le delegue du Chili, appuyee par 
les representanis de ·la France, des Pays-Bas et 
du Danemark, qui tend a reunir. la session a 
Geneve, sans pour autant prendre d'engagement 
en ce qui concerne le lieu des sessions ulterieures. 

M. SANTA CRuz (Chili) fait remarquer que s'il 
est intervenu aussi brievement en presentant sa 
proposition, · c'est parce que les delegations 
avaient consacre plusieurs jours a l'examen de la 
question. Elles ont consulte leurs gouvernements, 
et le resu:ltat du vote est presque acquis 
d'avance. L'orateur avait cru que le Conseil pour­
rait terminer la discussion de cette question en 
une demi-heure et, en fait, tres peu d'arguments 
nouveau.'{ ont ete avarices au cours du debat. · 

Le representant de la Nouv:elle-Zelande a 
pense que la delegation chilienne avait !'intention 
de proposer qu'une session ulterieure ait lieu en 
une autre partie du monde, mais le mandat du 
Chili, comme membre du Conseil, expire cette 
annee, et la delegation chilienne, n ~aura done pas 
!'occasion de faire une telle proposition. 
· Le representant de la Nouvelle~Zelande a 
laisse entendre que la session en cours en Europe 
aurait un effet plus defavorable que favorable 
sur !'opinion publique europeenne. Mais, de 
l'avis de la delegation chilienne, une telle asser­
tion est insoutenable. Le travail accompli par le 
Conseil pendant la session en cours temoigne de 
son utilite. L'orateur espere que le President qui, 
habituellement, presente au Conseil, lors de la 
seance de clOture, un resume des' resu:ltats 
atteints, fera ressortir les progres accomplis pen­
dant la session. 

Le representant des Etats-Unis a soutenu qu'il 
appartenait a l'Assemblee generale et non au 
Conseil de gagner !'opinion mondiale. L'orateur 
estime, pour sa part, que cette tache incombe a 
tons les prganes des Nations Unies. C'est nne 
tache a laquelle le Conseil :ne pent rester indif" 
ferent. 

Selon le representant de la Nouvelle-Zelande; 
le delegue de la France aurait estime qu'il n'y 
avait pas besoin de se preoccuper des depenses. 
Le representant de la France n'a pas exprime 
une · telle opinion. Ce qu'il a dit, c'est que les 
depenses supplementaires seraient peu impor­
tantes par rapport aux avantages politiques et 
autres que presenterait le choix de Geneve. 

En:fin, c'est un fait que le Conseil ne se reunit 
pas a New-York, au siege permanent, mais a 

677 



but at Lake Success, at interim Headquarters, 
with all the concomitant material inconveniences. 

The PRESIDENT announced that the Secretary. 
General's estimate of the financial implications 
(E/1024) of the Chilean proposal had just been 
received and that jt differed from th.e estimate 
given verbally earlier in the meeting. 

The meeting rose at 6.32 p.m. 

TWO HUNDRED 
AND· SEVENTEENTH MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 26 August 1948, at 10 a.m. 

President: Dr. Charles MALIK 

72. Continuation of the discm:sion on 
the draft calendar of meetings and 

· conferen·ces in 1949: Date and place 
of sessions of the Council (E/1024) 

The PRESIDENT recalled that there were two 
proposals before the Council. The first was the 
Chinese proposal that the eighth session should 
continue for 8-12 weeks and be divided into three 
\lqual p~rts. The second was the proposal spon­
sored by the delegations of Chile and France, 
that the Council's ninth session be held at Geneva. 
A vote br roll-call had been requested on the 
latter. 

Mr. P. C. CHANG (China) did not wish to claim 
the vain glory of defending a lost cause. He had, 
however, some observations to make both on the 

. substance of the proposals and on the manner 
in ;which they had been submitteu. 

The Chinese delegation had already been 
complimented on the consistency of its attitude 
regarding the Council's place of meeting. It was 
no doubt because of that consistency that it had 
not been approached, even informally, about the 
proposed change of place for the next session. 
It would have been gratifying if the Chinese 
delegation had also been paid the compliment of 
an assumption that it could change its mind. 
Re hoped that in future any proposaJ. to change 
the Council's place of meeting would be con­
sidered as a major item on the agenda and be 
subject to notice in advance under the six-weeks 
ru,le. 

With regard to the substance of the question, 
the Chinese delegation was not in principle 
opposed to the holding of special sessions on 
special matters at places other than United 
Nations Headquarters. From the point of vievv 
of efficiency, hovrever, such sessions were undesir­
able. They entailed the absence of members of 
the Secretariat from their offices at Lake Success, 

Lake. Success au siege provisoire, ce qui entrainc 
neeessairement des inconvenients d'ordre mate­
riel. 

:Le PRESIDENT fait connaitre que l'etat esti­
matif (E/1024) des incidences financieres de la 
proposition chilienne etabli par le Secretaire 
general vient d'arriver, .et qu'il differe de !'esti­
mation qui avait ete donnee oralement au cours 
de la seance. 

La seance est levee a 18 h. 32. 

DEUX CENT DIX-SEPTIEME 
SEANCE 

Tenue au Palais des Nations, a Geneve, 
le jeudi 26 a01U 1948, a 10 heures. 

President : M. Charles MALIK· 

72. Suite de la discussion duprogramme 
provisoire des reunions .et confe­
rences pour 1949 : Lieu et date des 
sessions du Conseil (E/1024) 

Le PRiSIDENT rappelle que le Conseil est saisi 
de deux propositions. La premiere est la propo­
sition de la. Chine tendant a ce que la huitieme 
session dure sans interruption de 8 a 12 semaines 
et soit divisee en trois parties. d'egale duree. La 
seco:nde est la proposition des delegations du 
Chili et de la France, tendant a ce que la neu­
vieme session du Conseil se tienne a Geneve. 
Cette derniere proposition a fait l'objet d'une 
demande de vote par appel nominal. 

M .. P. C. CHANG (Chine) declare qu'il ne veut 
pas ~>e donner la vaine, satisfaction de defendre 
une .cause perdue. Toutefois, il a certaines obser­
vations a formuler a la fois sur le fond des pro­
positions dont le Conseil est saisi et sur la maniere 
dont elles ont ete presentees. 

La delegation chinoise a deja ete felicitee de 
!'intransigeance de son attitude en ce qui 
concerne le lieu au le Conseil doit se .reunir. C'est 
sam:l doute parce que son attitude n'a jamais 
varie qu'on a omis de la consulter, meme offi­
cieusement, sur le changement de lieu propose 
pour la prochaine session. La delegation chi­
noise regrette que l'idee, a laquelle elle eut ete 
sensible, ne soit venue a personne qu'elle. pou­
vait ehanger d'avis. Il espere qu'a l'avenir toute 
proposition tendant a changer le lieu de reunion 
du Conseil sera consideree comme un point 
important de l'ordre du jour et qu'il devra en 
etre donne CO!llillUnication six semaines a 
l'avance. 

En ce qui concerne ·le fond de la question, la 
. delegation chinoise n'est pas hostile en principe 

a ce que des sessions speciales sur des questions 
speciales se tiennent ailleurs qu'au siege des 
Nations Unies. Toutefois, du point de vue du 
rendement de l'activite de !'Organisation, ce 
genre de sessions est a ecarter. Elles obligent les 
membres . du Secretariat ·a abandonner leurs 

678 




